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Yebruary 20, 1934,

k]
PERSONAL AND CONM DENTI AL

Director,
Division of Investigation,
U, S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.
Re: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
EDWARD GEORGE_BREMER, Victim.
Kidnaping.
Dear Sir: St. Paul Fils No. 7=-30

With reference to your telephonic request
to Mr. Rorer requesting identity of confidential informant pamed
in memorandum in the above matter by Special Agent

baregraph thereof

His information was
, dence and his names should not
be mentioned under any circumstances. His interest in ecoopera-
tion in the Bremer kidnaping has been principally due to his
personal fear of being a possible victim of kidnapers,

Very truly yours,

—

WERNER HANNI, ‘
WH: I Special Agent in Charge.

REOORDED 7-5 7(3_[/ o

&
INDEXED

eV e

VAR 1 '°r¢

s WRZ e |-
| . ’ LT ~am Cy ‘(’ l FILE '
L_ S . K<




" . DIVIGION OF INVEST] "YTION
< \Fram: SUNIT £1 Room 418
. g L / \ J- 70 ~1934.
To: Director
. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
: Mr. Edwards
Unit Two

__ Personnel Files Section
__ Equipment Section
___ _Chief Clerk's Office

__Unit Five
— Identification Unit
___Statistical Section
- Technical Laboratory

—__Mr. Baughman

Mr. Cowley

Mr. Little

Mr. Newby

Mr. Stapleton

—Mr. Stein

— Migs Gandy

—  Miss Finnell

___ Washington Field Office

_" Stenographic Pool

____Secretary

Correct

— Re-write

___ Re-date

See Me

A s LB L7
Iay

AY

H. H. CLEGG




( (coPT) - . { )

U.S.BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI(N
U.S.DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Room 1403, 370 Lexington Avenue,
New YorkCity, New York. e et g

D © March 17, 193¢,

Direetor, | Lt e
Divis ionof Investigltion,‘- e e . B A
U.S.Department of Justice - . o T A
Washington, D.C." ' . - e

3
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Reference is made toDiviaidh letter of Fedruary 12, 1934, addressed

to the St. Paul Division Office, copies of which were forwarded ¢to
the New York and Chicago Division Officee relating to the visit to
the Division of an individual giving the names of ALCORN, KORN and
EKAY , at which time he imparted certain 1nrormntion particularly relat-
ing to the BREMER Kidnaping ocase. . L R

This same individual called at the New York Division Office laut
night and was interviewed by me, He stated that the prisoner
whom he desires to help is one Leon Kramer, who was convicted im
New York County about June of 1926 on a charge of Robbery in the
first degree and sentenced by Judge Koenig, Court of General
Sessions, to serve a term of Forty Years' imprisonment. Xramer
was imprisoned at Sing Sing for & short time and then was
transferred to the Creat Meadows prison from which he escaped. .
Approximately eight months later, or about September, 1933, . T
he was apprehended and transferred to the Dannemora Penitentiary,

where he has been in solitary confinement since his return,

N a s et

The individual calling at the office used the name of H,L.Algcorn

and related that a woman relative of Kramer's has been.up to see him
several times, and within the past week has received comnunica-

tions fro m Kramer indicating that he desires to talk with a Federal
officer. This woman exercises a great influence over Kramer

and 1t is desired that she accompany the Federal Officer who inter-
views him, Mr. ilcorn stated that he desires the utmost discretion used
in making this contact as he is afraid a number of innocent

individuals might subsequently suffer physical injury if it bocomaa
known that Kramer divulged information, He stated that no doudt

a pass would have to be obtained from Dr. Thayer, Commissioner of

New York State Department of Correctiog, at Albany, New Yprk and

that it might be well to have the Agent interviewing Kramer do so the guise
of an attorney. )
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Page 2.

Director,
Washington, D.C. March 17, 1934

Mr, Alcorn related that Warden Thomas Murphy of Dannerora 4s
entirely reliable but that he employs as his secretary, his
brother, who is an attorney and is not the same type of wman as
the Varden; that the Warden's brother is more inclined to aat the
part of a politician and M¥r, Alcorn is fearful that if this
person should learn that Kramer is being interviewed by a Federal
officer, he might relay the information to outside sources.

- L 3 . - ’
Mr, Alcorn was unable to indicate the specific information whiech
Kramer desired to divulge but stated that 1t related to Federal
violations,

I made arrangements with Mr, Alecorn whereby, when it is necessary
to communicate with him, I shall dispatch a telegram addressed to
H, L. Alcorn, 311 Broadway, Brooklyn, New York, and simply say,
"Give me a call”, signing it, "Frank", upon the receipt of which,
Alcorn will call me et the New York Cffisce. Alcorn advised me
that this is not his oorrect name,

- ’
During the cgonversation with Mr. Alcorn he stated that he desired
that Mr. Harold Nathen interview Kramer, I informed Mr. Alecora
that this might be impossible, due to the pressure « other

- business and that in the event of this, it would be desiradble

to have another representative of the Division meet ¥r. Kramer.

Mr. Alcorn indicated that this would be perfectly satisfactory
although he stressed the fact  thst the interview should bde

handled very discreetly. I, of course, gave him every possible
assuraence that we would not violate any confidences placed in

us or jeopardize anry innocent individuals who, he indicated earlier
in the conversation, might be harmed in the event it became known
that Eramer had disclosed informetion. -

For the general informetion of tke Division, I am attaching

hereto a photograph of ¥ramer as well as his fingerprints.
Following is the criminal record of LEON MILLER alias Leon List
alias Hersh Porg alias Herman Fallekozstan alies Leon Liss .
alias Jeon Kraemer, as obtained by this office from tho New
York Police Department - their number, B-42958; ‘
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Director,.
Washington, D.C.

Ko further action will be taken bty this office, pending the receipt
of additional informaticn from the Division,

Very truly yours,

I 4

-

FXLFAY,.
FXF:VC . Special Agent in Charge
Enol.ﬁ-




w» - =

€-—- o
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

Fromm—  UNIT #1 Room 418

J-Jo-_1934.

____Director
—_Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
— Mr. Edwards
____Unit Two
—Unit F

- Personnel Files Section
__ Equipment Section
___Chief Clerk's Qffice

Unit Five

Identification Unit

— Statistical Section

Technical Laboratory
Mr. Baughman

- Mr. Cowley

Mr. Little -
- _Mr. Newby

Mr. Stapleton

— Mr. Stein

. Miss Gandy

—Miss Finnell

____ Washington Field Office
____ Stenographic Pool
Secretary

Correct

— Re-write
___Re-date

— __See Me

o

A AN TN
| — |
JA

\

H. H. CLEGG
M%AM;







\ . ’ .
S \:’ . ¢ \}, ' o R
- H. 8. Buresu of Inbestigation | o

S Bepartment of Justice

Room 1403,370 Lexington Avenue,
New York City, New York

" March 17, 1934

Director,

Division of Investigationm,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

' Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Division letter of February 12, 1934, addressed
to the St. Paul Division Offiee, copies of which were forwarded to
the New York and Chic' go Division Offices relating to the visit to
the Division of an individual giving the names of BRLCORN,/KORN and
1KAY, at which time he imparted certain information particularly relat-
inzg to the BREMER Kidnaping Case, .

—~—

This same individual called at the New York Division Office

last night and was interviewed by mp. He stated that the prisoner
whom he desires to help is one LeonjKramer, who was convicted in
New Yorik County ebout June of 1926 on a charge of Robbery in the
first degree and sentenced by Judge Koenig, Court of General
Sessions, to serve a term of Forty Years' imprisonment. Kremer
was imprisoned at Sing Sing for a short time and then was
transferred to the Great Meadows Prison from which he escaped.
Approxima-.ely eight months later, or about September, 1933,

he was apprehended and transferred to the Dannemora Penitentiary,
where he has been in solitary confinement sinee his return.

The individual calling at the office uséd the name of H. L.lAlcom

and rclated that a woman relative of Kramer's has been up to see him
several times, and within the past week has received communica-

tions from Kramer indicating that he desires to talk with a Federal
officer. This waman exercises a great influence over Kramer

and it is desired that she accompany the Federal Officer who inter-
views him. Mr. Alcorn stated that he desires the utmost discretion used
in making this contect as he is afraid a number of innocent

individuals might subsequently suffer physical injury if it becomes
known that Kremer divulged information. He stated that no doubt

a pass would have to be obtained from Dr. Thayer, Commissioner of

New York State Department of Correction, nt Albamy, New York and

th-t {t might be mell to have the A ent 1ntertlagigg¥xranar 0 80

under the guise of an attorneywm -é-? é—,‘z’& '
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Page 3,

Direcgor,
NWashington, D.C. March 17,1934

Mr. Alcorn rela‘ed that Warden Thomaos Murphy of Dannemora is
entirely reliable but that he employs as his secretary, his
brother, who is an attorney and is not the same type of man as
the Warden; that the Warden's brother is nmore inclined to act the
part of a politician and Mr. Alcorn is fearful that if this
person should learn that Kramer is being interviewed by a Federal
officer, he might relay the information to outsile sources.

Mr. Alcorn was unable to indicate the specific information which
Kramer desired to divulge but stated that it relasted to Federal

violations.

I made arrangements with Mr., Alcorn whereby, when it is necesasary
to cammunicate with him, I shall dispatch a telegrem addressed to
H. L. Alcorn, 311 Broadwey, Brooklyn, New York, and simply say,
"Give me & call®, signing it, "Frank", upon the receipt of which,
Alcorn will call me at the New York Office. Alcorn advised me
thet this is not his correct name,

During the conversation with Mr. Alcorn he stated that he desired
that Mr. Harold Nathen interview Kramer. I informed Mr. Alcorn
that this might be impossible, due to the pressure of other
business and that in the event of this, it wuld be desirable \\
to have another representctive of .he Division meet Mr. Kramer. '
Mr. Alcorn indicated that this would be perfectly satisfactory °;
althoush he stressed the fact that the interview should be T
handled very discreetly. I, of course, gave him every possible
assurance that we would not violate anmy confidences placed in

us or Jeopardize any innocent individuals who, he indiceted earlier
in the conversation, might be harmed in the event it became known
thet Kramer had disclosed information.

For the general information of the Division, I am attaching

hereto a photograph of Kramer as well as his firgerprints.

Following is the criminal regord of LIAONMLILLIIDR alias Ieon{List

alias Hersh\Borg alias Hermaﬁ\gallekozst alias LeomyLiss '
th

alias Leor\kraemer, as obtainel by this office from New

York Police Department - their number, B~-42958:




2.

Director,
Washington, D.C.

No further action will be taken by this office, pending the receipt
of additioral information from the Division,

Very truly yours,

FeXe vAY,
FXF:VC Special A ® Charge
End s.

L - -y ——— ey
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£ > 774 Special Agent in Charge,
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Dear Birs
Bes ALVIN FARPIS, with sllases, ct al.,
Bdvard G, Srecer ~ Victinm.
lldu ’h‘o

Purther psference 19 ~ade o Dlviulon lotur datd )
February 12, 1934, setting forth inforvstion obtained from u'

the occasion <f the latter's visit to the Divielocm. o
A copy ef the letier froa your office Qaud Hareh 1‘7, b

1934, setting forth taforsation relative to tils sase {naf<’ ,_;;Z
vidual, i3 bcing furnlshed, with a eopy of L.is ht‘ft, 4 L

lnspoctor Rorcr, ut St. Ptul, for his lntcruu.oa, \ . gv.’.; . ;7:‘»

'*“N-.o *
P E RN

" You are lnstrueud to nske a vuy thnrcuzb Wna—
getion relativerto the ideatity of Lecn Krtzer la accex‘aam
with the suggestivas sesde in the Division's letter dated -
darch 20, 1934, adcressed to your -ffice, eop of which ws
furnished to Inzoector Berer, snd to r-port the results theredf
to the Divisioa prosytly. : A

' The fingernrints of Kraser furnlshed with your ‘.l.ctut

, of ¥arch 17, 1934, nave been subaitted to the ldentificstiom

i Onit of the Division, with ianstructions thst your cffice end
~ Iaspector Rorer de furaished with the criainel record of thu o
fadividual as reflected by the files of that Uait, ™ R

= ﬂ Very truly ycurs,

Ff Fisya© cEC'ruo
b( RERAT [N i ’ ’
P [ ", Dirvetore
Q )c dre horer, St. Pesul,

«a lodividual glving the asces of Alcorn, Kora, and Key, oa ' aC AN



4
3}
b




——— g —— - . - - ——— e——

.- .o D O Mr. NATHAN — _
K , : ):r OLB00 —*-ry d
oy o o . - , mm..—-‘
Ditision of Inbestigation Rl eowaros —| |
. Mr. 80AN e [
. 8. Bepartment of Justice wir. QUINN —— |
’H P.0.Box 515, St.Paul,Minn, r. LESTSR .
B ' piaF CLERK —
L& \A/ .:‘.___,,._.::-
Merch 18,1934,
n)’)/\
PERSONAL AND CO AL /
Director, RPOOETED - :
Division of Investigation, & : UAR ? 8 1934
U.S.Department of Justioe, NrXED
Vashingtony,D,C, T Var " 3
—‘) — —-—
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN Kurp1s, with ¢fTase ™

B I o

UNENOWN SUBJECTS. DVISCH 87 arev-gvoni

EDWARD GEORGE BREM:Ry Viotdme 27 934 ..
o KIDNAPING, L el .

St.Paul File No,7= U B aa 09 0 T

} °"'*“-‘f -—
* rLua-Q@oev:r e
Reference is made to 2r from this o -
J\O March 5,1934, regarding ﬁwith aliasses, confidential
- o informant in this case, 8 again interviewed by Special
-3 ,/" Agent 0,G.Hell on Merch 8,1934, at which time he advised that,
_ due to the political turmoil in the Twin Cities, it is exceed-
L ingly difficult for thes underworld to move about and, consequente
“. .t 1y, he is hendicapped snd if the Division feels he is not pro=
" dueing, he could appreciate the Division's attitude, He believes
thet he can secure results if given further opportunity, In
that connsction, he was given $10,00 by Special Agent Hell to
. defrey living expenses,

\

TN Concerning FRISCO DUTCH s Who hed been missing

.« 2 for several deys &s the result of a subpoena issued for him to
v sppear before the State Grend Jury at St.Peul, the informent sde
vised that SCO DUTCH stayed at home during the time the law
enforcement officers were supposed to be searching for him amd
that he saw FRISCO DUTCH on March 6,7, and 8,1934; that on the
6th and 7th he saw him at 311 Hennspin Avenue, & hoodlum hangout
in Minneepolis, which was closed on the night of the 7th by the
police, who raided efter JOE{LEAMEYER, ex-chief of police, had
tipped FRISCO DUTCH off to cloese the gembling, The gang now hangs
out at 14th end Thomes, in Minneapolis, in 8 pool room where there
is & book made,

LIonanen SOFY FILAS bl -Asyn,

, 3 The informant advises that he is friendly with one,
Oho 1o Rye BARTON, who is & member of the KARPIS-BARKER~DeVOLD genge BARTON
intimated to the informent that BARTON, BAILKY, MILIER, NASH,
B ( KEATING, and HOLDEN, robbed the bank at Willmer, Minnesota, about
A

—e -2




three yeers ago, He says that BARTON lives with a woman in the Vendome
Hotel in Minneapolis and BARTON'S women is very fond of Detective Megae
zines, 4 couple of days ago, the informant was ding an o0ld detective
story magazine eonteining a story regarding LILER eand made some
casual remark concerning him, BARTON, then, intimated to the informant
that MI had been in the Kansas City Massacre and that there wez &
mean nemed/ GUS, who is & member of this géng, also in that massacre.

Agent Hall instructed informant to get full details, if
possible, regarding this case, The informent states that VIRNE MILLER
was killed in Detroit by Italiens who stole between $12000 and $15000
from MILLER and that there was a woman who had ®fingered" MILIER in the

killing.

The informant will be interviewed in & day or two &nd the
Division promptly notified, It is believed that he should be given
small sums of money fram time to time as it is entirely possible he can

produce results,

Very truly yours, -

OGH: TC W.A.RORER, INSPECTOR.

3C Chicago
Kenses City

e STy w——y vy T
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735 Philadelphia Saving Fund Building
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

March 30, 1934.

Direstor,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washingtom, D. O.

Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter dated March 26, 1934, you will find
attached a memorandum submitted by Special Agent J. ¥. McDevitt, of
this office, which lists the names and addresses of the eonfidential
informants paid by McDevitt as recorded in his various expense
vouchers,

The attached list constitutes all confidential informants omployod
by this otfi« since January 1, 1938. r

o :.‘A"‘:: Lo
Very truly yours,

(Signed) B. 3 m'ny. |

R. O. HARVEY,
Special Agent in Ghtrso

7

-

BT Y; PILED N

“\ '
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March 30, 1934,

~MEMORANDUN-

: ’4"_ PO

Below is a list of confidential informants paid as per vmbu expense

voushers. v s o . -
) . S - Neme & Ad-
Title of Case Tile § Eate of An's dress of
Iaployment Paid Informant.

Khaki 8hirts of
America e2-9786

A <

Ehaki Shirts of
Amerieca 62978
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Ceon N

With reference to the above untidmpttoﬂhn 1s called to
our letters dated 12-18-33 and 3-16-34 eonnection with {nformation
that he volunteered eoncerning Fugitive '

J.¥. MCDEVITT,

JMeD:AVM
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420 Post O0ffiece Building,
Dallas, Texas,
March 30, 1934,
0‘(.\ Director, : : =
: { Division of Investigation, ‘ IR Coe R
U. S. Department of Justiae, . e Y
Washington, D. C.. = a
Dear Sir:- - ¥ , e
In conformity with instructions contained in Division |
letter of 3/26/34, I am submitting the names of the confidemtial p
informants employed by the Dallas Office since 1/1/38, e
N
s
&
sd
£
1
»

e
ETOHDED =30/ 9-5 ]
‘ o wh CF 7 T
\ " "‘, 3?




This completes the list of paid

confidential {nformants
for the period listed. S S

Ll e e e s

Very truly yours,

/s/ ¥. 3. Blake,
Special Agent in Charge,

Lk

“

|
Kk W
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P. O, Box 1276
Oklahoma @1%y, Oklahoma,
DB:C® April 3, 1934.

..

Direator, : : : v» PO BT ‘_
Division of Investigation, ) ' ‘
U, S. Department of Justiee,
¥Yashington, D. O.

Dear Sir:

Reference 1s mede to Division letter of March 26, 1954 1a .
which it is requeated that tke Division be advised irmediately eon-

eorning the emplcyment of nﬂdntial informants by this office for
the period since January i, 1932,

1 deg to inform you that Mr. R, H, Colvir of the El Paso
Diviaion Office, forwmerly Special Agent in Charge here, was in the
office today, end I discussed this matter with him at some length. I
also bhave discussed it with the membersof the personnel of this office
who heve deen asaigned here since January 1, 1932, none of whom are
able %0 furnisk any information in eddition $o that supplied by Mr, Col-
vin., Mr, Colvin steted and the records of ghe office show the follow-

NT QRIS e NTOTHO -

et oan

On June 16, 1933, at Fot Springs, Arkanses, Frank Nash was’
¥ ormation furnished b

is service, he was




1
ol
_
{2
o
i~
{2t

Mr. Colvin informed me that during the investigation of the
Urachel ease, the serviges of sevoral girls were utilized in certsin
telephone tars, namely’from July 24th ¢o August 1, 1933, for which they
were paid $110.22, and from September 21st to Septexber 26, 1933, and
N were paid the sun of §283,.87,

Tebrusry 9, 1934 to Fedbrumry 11, 1934, I used the services
of R the case of Alvin Karpis, et al,, Xidnapinz, and the
Eanszs ¥ Maesacre case at 3eminole, Oklahomz, for which I paid him the

T e

sun of $10.00 whish took eare of his traveling expenses and his board and
Toom.

j : (’8)‘*-'-’../\/.4\_{: B

19, 1934 to Harzh 2, 1934, I used thes services of
f Oklahoma City, Oklahomn in an effort ¢o
mod in the ‘fassncre ease anl the Bremer XKidrap
case, Fe traveled rrom Cklehoma City to Tulsa, Vinita, Commerce, South
¢ Coffeyville and Miami, Oklahoma, I peid him the sum of $8107, whieh in-
. cluded his expenses and the amount of $18.00 per week he was rezeiving as
N salary at the Armour Facking Company. He left his employment at the

o) aforesaid firm to render the Division this service.

(

N




Yery truly yours,

DTICET BRANTLEY,
Special Agent in Charge.
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. 5 ureau of Jubestigation #r.ciroc .| 7
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X Bepartment of JIustice Mr. E7 ARENS ...
T ; _ 503-A Court House and P, 0., :t :?::;"’;“J v
, Salt Iake City, Utah r. LES . ER___.
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March 31, 1934‘
{3
FERSCMAL AND COM STIAL of WyE 6‘).
L, \a
D ‘
Birectar, shive E
Division o Investigation, .0 .
United States Department of Justice, ,0’ gg,
#ashington, D. C. OfF L’ON
RIVISION ONE
Dear Sir: APR111934 M1
Reference is made to Division letter o larch 27, 1934, re-
questing that I submit a detailed statement as to enrorcement
problens in Reno, Nevada, etc.
In compliance with Division instructions I am submitting ?
herewith a Fersonal and Confidential }emorandum on this Subject, 3
-
It is respectfully requested that the contents of this -
Memorandum be held in strict confidence in order that the inform- A
ation contazined therein may not become known to anyone but the R
Director. e~
Mr. J. A. Dowd, Special Agent in Cherge of the Salt lake \
City office is expected to return to this office shortly and -
his attention will be called to the letter of reference asking ~
that ’r. Dowd 2130 svbmit a statement concerning these ratters. —+
~
¢
Very truly yours, \

M‘BM{?(:-;?

Louis D, Wine, -~ Y A
T ' Acting Special Agent in §hargks -
Viiid o
A~ L _APF« 11 1834 .
o .: ":" ’gf U S ua L
ZenaNI .
o « '
. ‘ - ) .. ~
&* APRIZIEM ®
- . _ . e L
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H. 3. Buresu of Inbestigation
Brpartment of Justice

503-A Court House and P, C.,
Salt Lake City, Utah.

March 31, 1934,
TER3SCONMAL AMND CO'@D=EINTIAL

MEMORANDUM PR THE DIRFECTOR

In transmitting you this memorandum it is respectfully requested
that you consider its contents as being strictly confidential in view
of the statements which it contzins, and particularly the statement
made to me by one of the persons mentioned herein that he had a "con-
tact” in Washington, D. C., that permitted him to obtain freely details
of confidential investigations conducted in Reno, Nevada, by Agents of

this Division,

In compliance with Division instructions I am setting forth in
detail information which I have obtained relative to conditions in qi

l'evada, as follows:

Far approximately eight years while a Special Agent attached to the
San Francisco Division office and the 3alt lake City Division office, I
have had occasion to make official investigation in Reno, Nevada, a% num-
erous tiries and dbelieve I have an accurate picture of law enforcements

conditions in that City,

rior to my first visit to Reno, some years ago, I was informed by
Z. R.}{Bohner, then Special igent in Charge of the San Francisco Division
Cffice, of the conditions there and to use extreme caution, Sometime
thereafter T, Bohner was apnointed Pederal Prohibition Administrater for
the States of California end Nevada, and told me in some detail of the
results of his investigations there, how the police and other enforcement
officers "tipred off" subjects and how futile it was to attempt to enforce
the Federal law in that City. He related further that Reno had the fastest
"tip off” system in the Cnited States and he cited an instance where Federal
Agents were on the Southern Pacific train en route to Reno, that railroad
employes at Truckee, California, had obtaired the name of the igent from
his Tullman Transportation Request, and had furnished his description to
Reno prior to his arrival there, FHe as well as the former Deputy Frohibition
Administrator for the State of Mevada have advised me in detail of fai lure of

all officials there to cooperate and that these men would "tip off" offenders,

7-576-/-7
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. that this matter is aprarently of official Departmental record,

Since that time, while working in Reno, Nevada, on official matters
numerous instances have come to my personal attention of city officials
and others not cooveratinz and "tipping off"™ persons who were under in-

ve a ‘ 1933, I submitted a report of my investigation
A}f 0 Apnlicant (Departmental Position) which invest-
0 i n ucted at Reno, Nevada., (See Salt Lake City file 73-37,)

In connection with this investigation, I had learned that Appliemt
had lived for rany years in Virginia City, Nevada, and that Chief of Po-
lice 7. KjLKirkley of the Reno Police Department had also lived there
for sometime, I thereupon called to see Mr., Kirkley, telling him I was
making a very confidential investigation r lating to Applicant, asked
him the usual questions, and upon leaving I again requested him to con-
sider this matter in eonfidence, which he assured me he would. A short
time after this interview I was calling on }r, Leigh Sanford, Publisher
of the Reno Evening Gazette, for the same purpose, and while there the
telephone rang, !T. Sanford answering it, and upon conclusion of the
conversation turded to me and said that the Thief of Foliece, !T. Kirkley,

had just cé conversation with him
gnd that was being invest-
igated., FTr. Leigh oanford an , urany oantord, own fis

jointly, are very honorable and respected

olice Departiment was corrupt and was under the complete
controlling interests 1n.§eno, Nevada.

domination of the

It is general knowledge in Reno and throughout the entire west, that
Reno is the place where criminals come to "cool off.” I have talked with
many law-enforcement officers as well as with some Subjects of investiga-
tions who have related to me that a man who is a fugitive from justice
and vho had money was not molested in Reno, where he was perfectly safe
provided he did not cammit any other offenses there.

T have always been friendly to the Chief of Folice and his reglation-
ship with me has been friendly. IHe told me recently that he hoped now
that the Eigiiteenth Anendment had becn repealed that he would de in a bet-
ter rosition to cooperate with the Governrment. He mentioned the fact that
his hands ™Jere tied" and further remared to me, "You know the situation
in Reno as well as I do - it is a liberal town.,” However, as to the po-
licing of the tovm, it is free from any soliciting and one seldom sees an
intoxicated rerson on the streests,

During February of t'e current year I was sitting in the lobby o the
El Cortez Fotel at Reno where I usvally stop and I engagsd in conversation
with an officer who introduced himself to me as Captain o Detectives of
Tottsville, Pa, He r=lcted that he had been secking an important fugitive
who had absconded and had aprrently gone to Reno, that he located his ad-
dress there telesraphed the Tolice Derartment and received a telezram in
rerly that the man had bezn tazn into custody in leno. He proceeded from
Tottsville to Reno and sz2id he was arazed to learn that this man had ap-
parently been arrreh=nded and the city authorities denied sendinz him the
telesram, This officer said he remaired in leno a week trring %o locate
his "usitive and had learned that the Fugitive had been living in Reno at
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the home of the Citr Attorney. This officer showed me a letter he had
. received from the Chief of folice Pottsville, Pa,, saying that the mate
ter would be renorted to theGovernor of Nevada. This of ficer's name I
S believe is Grondo, or some similar nare and said from his investigation
; it was obviocus that his prisoner had been tipred off since he had consid-
erable money with him. e said if, and when, this man is again located
he will endeavor to get from him the true story of his disaprearance,

n in Reno was in
a Fugitive who

Another instance which cxme to
connection with the investigation of
)5/ was renorted to be touch with his bro bartender
h o) at the Tuscano Hotel, a place in Reno freq erworld, and
owned by one Joe Xlecano, relutive of this Fugitive. I called upon Chief
of Police lLirkley expl:zin=d the situation and that this fugitive woulld
no doubt call sooner or later at this hotel., He said he would handle
t is matter discreetly and personally and endeavor to locate him. Shar tly
thereafter, Russell Trathan, the Sheriff, who is said to be honest, ad-
vised me that Joe Elcano, owner of the Tuscano Hotel, had told him, that

el ity oA %
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= he had been "tipned off" by the Reno Police that his relative was being
ﬂﬁg sought by the Government and that Officer f the Reno Police
é;gg was the one who had given him this informa#i on,
Lieah

I have heard it said that the Chief of Tolice will not conduct an
investigation with a Government officer, and I have made several reque sts
for him to accompany me to the Bank Club, the gambling establishment oper-
atad by William J.YGraham, and he has alwavs declined to accompany me.

He has alwars referred nme to his sort” detective-: who
covers the gambling establishments, accompanieihon several
occasions but found him foul in speech and rough 1 e His general
reputation in Reno is very bad., He is quite brutal and I have witnesses
seenes of his brutality in handling prisoners, He is said to be a close
associate of Graham and his chief duties are to pick up "undesirables®

who have no money or contacts, according to current report is
salid to be interested in the operation of a house of prosti in Reno,

Mrs., C. E. Boswell, Route 2, Box £9, Reno, Nevada, a prominent civie
wor%er in Reno znd rresident of the Nevada Humane Society, was interviewed
by me since she was a complzinant in a Thite Slave matter. She related
that the local authorities rmade no attempt to cope with the vice, mercotie
and liquor situation in Reno which was wide open, that she and a number of
other civie-minded citizens had bezn making a survey of conditions had en-
gazed an investicator vho nade a mr ivate report, that this rerort was in
the hands of the resident of the Yevada State Clubs, but she would get
it and ermit the writer to examine it if desired. I did not make such a
requast at that time since I was confining my investigetion t e instant
case which she reyported. She related to me that Detectivﬁw&s
orerating a house of prostitution in Reno and that this was gene knowl-
edge,

Assistant United States\ittorney George\ihiteley, Reno, llevada, is
sauid to be very close to the local organization in Reno, and to have deen
seen on occasions in Reno intoxicated in public places, that he frequents
the Town House, & saloon who has been orerated fa jears by Jilliam J. Gra-
ham and that Grqhw%called on him at times for legal advice, the latter
statement which he_iradly admitted to me,
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On or about February 27, 1934, I had occasion to call upon Whiteley
on official matters at his office in Reno. He was somewhat intoxicated
and his stenographer was reluctant to let him see me., Upon hearing I was.
waiting to confer with him, he said, "Hell yes, I'll see himi~

On this occasion he was quite talkative, told me how futile it was -
for a Governrent agent to mal® a confidential investigation in Reno. He
said he had a "contact” in Washington, and could get detailed confident ial
information direct from the Departmental files. He cited one instance
where Special Agent in Charge Dowd was in Reno making a confidential in-
vestigation of an angle pertaining to:an Appliesnt for the Federal Judge-
ship, and Whitely remarked that he knew all about Dowd's activities a half
hour after his arrival and got the full information relating to this Ap-
plicant from Washington, D. C., at a later date, He relz=ted to me fur-

" ther that he would advise his friends who were selling liquor when the

Federal Agents would come to town in order that they would be on notice
of any possible raids, but that he always played fair with represent atives
of this Division,

J. L. White, Acting Special agert in Charge, Alcoholic ﬁéverage Unit,
Salt Lake City, conferred with re on l'arch 23, 1934, relating to the dis-
position of severzl automobiles which were bel ng turned over to this Div-
ision, Incidentally he discussed law enforcement problems with me, and
said that he had four agents in Reno but they were unable to get any re-
sults or cooperation. At this time he told me that he had been in Remo
a few .days before and that George =. rin, recently appointed Deputy
Uni ted Statess'arshal had told him confidentially that he™expected to see
an important Government witness in the Graham-)cKay case taken for a ride.”™
About twenty mijutes after !Tr. ithite left my office I received,infarma=
tion from )r, Atkinson, Cnited States ittorney, Reno, that Royffrisch,
Subject of our case Unknown Subjeets, Roy Frisch, Kidnapine, who was an
important witness against these —en, had disapreared, I irmediestely tel-
ephoned the Director and Agent Gere in Reno to cover and interview Mr,
Turpin for the purpose of endeavoring to determine the souree of his in-
formation,

Referring further to the conversation with lr, ¥hite, he advised
r.e that recently he had talked with an electriciasn in Reno who had dn-
stalled Dictagraph wires in 28 rooms of the lden Hotel, that Graham amd
1"cFay upon their recent visit to New York took a Dictagraph with them,
The Golden liotel is controlled by GeorgeX./inzfield, forrer Nevada gambler
and head of tke defunet Tingfield Banks in llevada, Wingfield is said to
be a close assoeizte of Graham and Graham operates The Bank Club in the
Golden Hotel Building.

The bankins condition is now being in line for investigation at Reno
by the Las ingeles Division office which has been instructed to detzil a
Specisl agzent (A) to Reno. It is carried under 3alt lake Tile 20-112,
entitled Reno National Bank of Reno, National Bunk act. The original com-
plaint to Assistant aiftorney General Keenan from !r. W. Z. Barnard of Reno
furnishes adéditionael information as to the situation in Reno,

Reno, "evada, depends lsrsely upon'its visitors for revenue; it is
genera;}y ¥nown to be & favorite place for underworld charzcters who have
plenty’mqney vho may corme there and have little fear of being taken irto
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custody as long as they behave themselves there. Persistent reports have
been received that gangsters have a!zhggggut' near Reno, usually visiting
the gambling resorts in Reno at niglt where they are fully protected,
While writing this memorandum Detective Charles Olsen in charge of
the isutomobile Theft Detail of the Salt lake City Police Department
called at this office and reported to me that he had learned from one of
his confidential informants was was apparently reliable that three gang-
sters had been in Salt lake City and had made the remark that they had
a "hideout”™ about thirty miles from Reno. These men are reported to de
driving a 1933 model Cadillac l2-cylinder Sedan, and that one ran rides
in the rear seat of this car carrying a submachine gun. I immed ately
advised !r. Reed Vetterli at Reno of this revort after obtaining all
details, While Mr., Vetterli was in Salt Lake on larch 25, 1934, I dis-
cussed with him the Roy Frisch, Kidnapping case at Remo, and advised him
of our efforts to locate the Frisch gang thers.

It is a well established fact that William Graham of Remo, who is
under Federal indictment in New York City for a Postal Violation is the
unquestioned leader of the Reno underworld, that he controls the lead-
ing gambling establishment, saloons and a resort on Lake Tahoe as well
as the Reno restricted district. He is said to be powerful politically and
it is said he is believed to have been directly responsidble for the dis-
ap earance of Roy Frisch, Cash¥er of the Riverside Bank of Reno. Frisch
was the key witness against Graham and two days befare Frisch disapreared
a Federal subpoena was issued in New York far Frisch's appearance there.
Graham is said to be well protected by at:orneys and his underworld asso-
ciates. He came to Remo about twelve years ago fram San Francisco where
he was well known to the 3an Frencisco Folice. Since his arrival in Reno
he has succeeded in establishing a profitable and powerful underworld organ-
ization with its outside connections.

During the past few years Reno is said to have become a favorite
place for Fugitives and particularly during the summer months when the
eastern tourists frequent the Lake Tahoe country which affords many ideal
mountain "hideouts™ for criminals, On their trips to and from Califa nia
they usuzlly stop in Reno or in the imr-ediate vicinkty. The efforts of
the larger eastern cities to clean up their criminel element, and the
activities of the Division have resulted in a large group of underworld
characters leavin® their kmown haunts. Since it is gereral knowledge that
Reno has many advantages, it is logical to assume that many of them will
go there at least for a visit,

This information is accurate and will I believe give you a clear
picture of the situation as it now exists in Reno. It is difficult to
obtain results in makin- investigations there with a view to locating
Fugitives, especially when the local authorities are called upon for
assistance. The most effective means of orerating in Reno would be to
do so under cover, but extreme caution would have to be exercised since
the eriminal element operating in this city would subject any agent there
to potentizl danger and he would have to proceed with great care. '
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Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,

washington, D. C.
PCRSOIAL A%D cox\"rm

Deer Sir:

Uiy arodd

2
Re: ALVIN ::;.fgls, with aliases, I.0.#1218
ARTEUR R.”BARKKTR, with aliases
Ito. #1219
ED.ARD GEORGEZ BRELR--Victim
KIDNAPING

The confidential informant mentioned on
paragraeph 3 in the report of Spec

Very truly yours,
<;\\ QAL
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JAY C. KZ.MAN,
Special Agent in Charge
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RS ‘\ J. S. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - )(
o7 L e DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
1900 Bankers Building,
- Chicago, Illimois. s

Personal and DY \/"ﬁl ‘.iy\‘-)
Contipfptial. april 16, 193¢, .
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Direotor, ' - e RECofm . DVSCN OF. I"V”ﬁ fh 10' E
Division of Investigation, o & o w s
U. S. Department of Justies, NDEXED FFR <7 1eR ta ;,
Washington, D. C. U S DERGH it o an,.ua- -}
. ~ APR23 1938 bt - w
Dear Sir: w{/ h \'PU s FiLE

Reference is made to your letter of March 28, 1934, requesting that
I advise you concerning the employment of econfidential informants by this of-
fice since January 1, 1934. Please e advised that the following eonfidential
informants have bdeen employed during the period in quntion and in the sases
mentioned. R
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Other Infomnta who have been uul by this orricc but have not -
boon paid are as follon: ~ ,

Yery truly yours,

~ M. H, PURVIS,
MRP/" RMW Special Agent im Charge.
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Piision of Jnbestigation
M. 8. Bepartment of Fustice

P. O. BOX 1156,
OMAHA ,NEBRASKA

December 24, 1934

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenus at 9th St., N.W.,
Washington, D. C. -

Dear Sir:-

Reference is made to page eighteen of the
report of Special Agent 0. C. Dewey, dated December 24,
1934, submitted in the case entitled "Alvin Kyrpis, ¥ith
alisses, I.0. #1218; et al; Edward George Bremer, Victim,
Kidnaping®.

Very truly yours,

- WERNER EANNT,
0CD/™vH Special Agent in Charge
7 =4
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Biision of Inbestigation 2
3 3. Bepurtment of Justice

P. 0. BOX 1156,
OMAHA , NEBRASKA

March 19, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue at Ninth Street, N.W.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:=- Re: Alvin(:Karpis, with aliases, I.0. #1218; Fugitive:
Barry Campbell, with aliases, I.0. #1235;
VolneyQDavia, with alieses, I.0. #1237; Fugitive:
Dr. Joseph P.Moran, with aliases, I.0. #1232;
William“Weaver, with alisses, I.0. #1238;

Harry Sawyer, with aliases, I. 0. #1240:

William J& Harrison, with aliases, I.O0. #1239:
Myrtleé Eaton, with aliases, I.O0. #1241:

Oliver A.\!Berg, with aliases, FUOGITIVE:
Bward George{Bremer, Victim,
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIC B-
NATIONAL FIRRARMS ACT.

et al.

Please be advised that the confidential informant of
Special Agent J. R. Green, refe to on T the
report submitted by Special Agent 0. C. reh 15
1935, in the above entitled mat

Very truly yours,

Special Agent in Charge

JRG/TMH

Ped -L_S_,Lgl ’_..\.:.. LL,;.—---‘
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Bigision of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justize

P, O, Box 515
St. Paul, Mimnesota

May 18, 1936
PERSONAL AND cgﬁmm.

Director -
Federal Bureau of Imnvestigation
U. 8. Department of Justice

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th 8t., N. W,
Washington, D, €,

0]
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,

Fugitive, I. O. 1218, et al.

EDWARD cnomcm - ¥igtim
KIDNAPING.

St. Paul file Mo, 7-30

The name Of th’(onndontul informaat referred
%0 ia the letter from this office %o the Oklahoma City
office under date of May 18, 1935, is JESS, DOYLE, who is
presently eonfined in the Ramsey County Jail, 8t. Paul,
Ninnesota, avaiting removal to the state of Oklahoma.

It is deemed inadvisadle to include Doyle's
name in officisl eorrespondence or reports in view of

the fact that he gave the information with the understand-
ing that his name would never de mentioned and that the

agent pho received the information would mot disclose the
source of same,

Very truly yours,
A&

H, B, ANDERSEN
Special Agent in Charge
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\ Bisision of Jnbestigation
H. 3. Bepartment of Justice
P. 0. Box 1155,
Omaha, Nebraska.

June 6, 1935.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
/" U. S. Departnent of Justice,

Penn:ylvania avenue at 9th St. K.ii.,
/ wWashingta, 3. C. :
o :
Dear Sir: Re ALVIN FARPIS with aliases, 1.0.1218, Fugitive;
HARRY CAMPECLL with eliases, I.0.1236- .
/Wb VOLNEY DAVIS ¥ith aliases, 1.0.1237, Fugitive; -

DR. .TC«.‘P‘*' P. LGRAN with eliases, 1,.0.1232;

u'quInx “{EAVER with aliases, 1.0.1£238;
ZAPRY -SAWYER with aliases;

.JIZLIAL J o EASRISUN with aliases, I.041239;

MYRTLL EATON with aliases, 1.0.1241; )

BRWIOrUTAS with aliases, ET AL, -

EDALFD GEOREOCBAZER = VICTIV.

Kidncring - Harboring of Fugitives =

Obstruction of Justice = llatl, Firearms Lct.

I respectfully wish to inform you that the/(onfidexjgtial in-
}\o forment of the CGriha Bureau Uffice mentioned in the report of

in Charge Dowd ii iiii Iiriil dated-‘l

Very truly yours,

[ a. Do:m,a' ' M :‘""'

special Agent in Charge. =

J.D/dr

7 S/b-l-/.? .
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: s * Mr. Baughman .. !
. . @iﬁiﬁiﬂu nf 3 ﬁ t{g Io Chiet Clerk ....... {

Mr. Clegg. - .- .
zparbumi h}fa Mr. Coffey ........ '
g. s'@ d Mr. Edwaras .....
- [ Mr.Egan ...
Post Office Box ns’ Mr. Marbo......... ‘
St. Paul, Mimesote. Mr. Kelth ..........

Mr. Lester __... -

* m ’. 1955, Mr. Quinn .........

mswn‘ ‘m CONF, Mr. Schgldt .......
Mr. ScgMilder.....

Dimtor, . nMr Emith _”f
Pederal Bureau of Investigation, . Tamm.. V...
U. 8. Dopu-tmnt of h“‘.c., Mr. Tracy eee.---..

P'mylvﬂniﬂ Avenue at 9th 8t. l.'., . ’ Miss Candy.......
Washington, D.C.

Dear 8ir: RE: ALVIN QIPIB, with aliases,
1.0, 1218, Fugitive; ET AL.
EDWARD GEORGEBREMER -Victim.
KIDNAPING.
8t. Paul File # 7-30.

There is tranamitted herewith original and copy of memo-
rendum prepared by Special Agent J. E. Brennan, dated July 8,

+

1935, eontaining information concerning the astivities of L,7
Mm his endeavor to heve MYRHL.E sarrender o

{

o)

9

with the Burean in this case.

t Brennan advised me that he had eontasted ANDREW '

THMEYER relative $0 the surrender of MYRTLE EATON. He stated
that ROTHMEYER informed him that he does not know the present
whereabouts of MYRTLE EATON, nor is he certain he cen get ia
touch with her. However, ROTHMEYTER feels that it would be to
the advantage of MYRTLE EATON should she give herself up and
furnish all information she may have relative to the Bremer
case and the subjects still at large.

Ascording um will attempt to establish
commnication with EATON and if successful will make over-
tures to this office. The Burean will be notified immediately

of any developments. Yery tauly ym"j—-{ 76 —l_./ y
M E

«LCONLIZD COPY FILED IN

RECORDED
|
INDEXED H. E. ANDERSEN, st .o "’"5
HBA: ﬂ;))/z/" Special Agent u Charge. '
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July 8, 1936,

MEMO FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE:
Re: St.Paul Fle 7-30.

On June 21 and 22, 1935, the undersigned attended a conference
with Messrs. T and Newby, and Special Agents S. K. McKee and K. R.
McIntire, at the Bureau in Washington, which conference had to do with
investigation looking toward the location and apprehension of WILLIM
WEAVER and MYRTLE EATON.

At this time Messrs. Tamm and Newby were informed that shortly
prior to the undersigned's departure from §t, Paul, a confidential in-
,\Q formant who will be referred to herein as ad stated
that he had been approached by Andrew Rothmeyer of St. Paul, who had
formerly lived with MYRTLE EATON prior to the time she began associating

with WILLIAM WEAVER, wherein Rothmeyer desired to haveF
ascertain what if any consideration might be given to E EBATON
should she surrender and enter a plea of guilty; that at this time it
was represented tomat should MYRTLE EATON furnish infor-
mation as to the 1 of WEA » that it was believed that more con-
sideration might be given her in the disposition of her case, than that
she would surrender and plead guilty without disclosing any information
concerning WEAVER; that at that time stated he would have
a further conference with Rothmeyer endeavor to persuade him to
ascertain the location of WEAVER, but he stated that until he could

be in a position to give some assurance that a minimum sentence might

be imposed upon MYRTLE EATON, he did not believe that Rothmeyert's coop-
eration with respect to locating WEAVER could be obtained,

: explained that MYRTLE EATON has been a shop-lifter
for many years and that she would prefer that a suspended sentence
would not be imposed upon her, as according to Rothmeyer, she felt that
some other charge might be placed against her while on probation, if pro-
bation could be granted, which would result in her serving a peniten-
tiary sentence for violation of probation; that she would prefer to have
a gmall sentence imposed which she could serve and thereby terminate in
a Federal prosecution.

The informant urgently requested that his name be excluded from
any report or correspondence as he knew that should it becane known that
he had informed any representative of the Govermment of the attemp ted
negotiation by Rothmeyer

e also requested, that inasmuc
rected to report at the Burea on June 17th
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that the matter might be discussed canfidentially with a representa-
tive of the Bureau and that it be then ascertained whether or not
the Bureem would oppose a recommendation which might possibly bde
made by the U. S. Attorney at St. Psul with respect to the disposi-
tion of the case against MYRTLE EATON.

At the above réferred to conference, the undersigned was
informed by Mr. Tamm that the Bureau would have no opposition to
whatever disposition the U. 8. Attorney at St. Paul might care to
make of the case against MYRTLE EATON should she prove of value to
the Government in furnishing information regarding the location of
it was suggested that further interview be had
th respect to his continuing negotiations
and that if it would not be satisfactory
to approach Rothmeyer with respect to WEAVER, that an
t be had between Mr. Adolph Bremer, and father of the
victim, Andrew Rothmeyer, and the undersigned, as Mr. Bremer is in
a position to obtain information from Rothmeyer which could not
otherwise be obtained by a representative of the Bureau.

Agent interviewed —at his office upon his return
to South St, Paul, July 5, 1935, at which time he repeated that por-
tion of the previous conversation regarding indrew Rothmeyer's inter-
est in MYRTLE EATON, and stated that while Rothmeyer would be more
than pleesed to get WEAVER out of the 'ay,Pdedueed from
his conversation that ROTHMEYER feared to furnish any information
which might result in WRAVER'S apprehension as he felt that the source
of the information might become known, and in this connection
!repeated his previous request that his name be withheld. )
ated he was confident that ROTHMEYER knew the whereabouts of MYRTLE

EATON or could ascertain her whereabouts very easily, and that he

would make a casual call at Rothmeyer's place of business on July 8

or 9, and engage him in conversation during which he would infom
ROTHMEYER that he felt reasonably sure that satisfactory disposition of
MYRTLE EATON'S case might be made providing she would be willing to
confidentielly furnish information as to the whereabouts of WILLIAM
WEAVER. The informant stated that as soon as he has talked to Roth-
meyer, he will inform the undersigned of the outcome of his conversa-

tion with him,

The undersigned also interviewed Mr. Adolph Bremer and inform-
ed him that information had come to the attention of the Bureau indi-
cating that Andrew Rothmeyer has been in commnication with MYRTLE
EATON end may now be in possession of information as to her whereahouts
and that the Buresu desired this infomation for the reason that she

Y2




is a defendant in this case, and through her it is believed the
location of WILLIAM WEAVER, one of the actual kidnapers might de
ascertained. Mr. Bremer was advised Rothmeyer had been officially
interviewed by representatives of the Bureau and denied knowledge
of MYRTLE EATON'S location, but that it was thought that should
Mr. Bremer and the undersigned have a talk with Rothmeyer at same
poirt which He might designate, this information might be odtained
from Rothmeyer through Mr. Bremer's influence with him,

Mr. Bremer stated that he has known Rothmeyer for many
years and would gtadly arrange an interview with him at any time
he 80 desired. The undersigned informed Mr, Bremer that there is a
possibility of obtaining the desired information from another source;
that should this not be successful, the undersigned will so inform
Mr. Bremer, whereupon the interview with Rothmeyer may be had..

Respectfull}

JEB:SEC




is {nforsation furnished by the effech that

7 ¥Williea Feaver 1s now assoclating with o Wosan naned Hergarsd Greem,
... sho was foraerly aspsociated with Frank Bash, Ths reported assoclstion
"~ betwsen Neaver and .this woaan should be thorsughly investigsted,

At the present tise there are no active lesds conceraning any
of the resaiming fugitives ia this ease and, inasauck ss these fugitives
have frequented Sty Paul and NMinnsapolis, Minnesots in the pest, it is
suggested that an i{nteaszive ani vigorous investigation be conducted
with the view to developing new leads whick will indieate thelr preseat
whereabouts, !m utur, at eo-ru, should receive your pcrooul

can oo Delg 26,1938 e
. Speciel Agest {a Chergh, :. . S . 2 DRI
.| Bte Paul, Minnesotas - T "7 X L7 T4 T S S FE A S
e T “‘-&{,’ ¢ T .‘;k..f'-::l" T T S IR LA
e AR ALYIS SADPIS with alisses = L
i T FUGISIVE, L O fRUM, b alg RS
‘ . EDRARD GEORGE BRINER - uoth; R
© Kdasoing
Dear 2irs ‘o
= -, Referencs 1s made t0 your personal and confidentiel letter
dated July 9, 1935, with which there wss transuitted s mesorendum N
prepered by Special Ageat J. B, Brennan, dated July &, 1935, setting .
forth mtoruua odbtalned fros ccufidestial iaforsant 7 \:;“
Nruz the couference held et Bashing wich o
Epecial Agest Brennsa attended, he advised that d mede
the statesent that he hsd persooally contacted e Fros {
the conteats of the memorsacdusm submitted by Specilal Agent Prenanan £
it is t 80 reference 1s made %0 e personal interviesw de. . >« 9
tween end Myrtle Eaton, It 1s further noted that mo refersnce
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P. 0. Box 1276
PH:WHH _ Oklahoma City, Oklahoma ¢
7=-368 August &, 1935

UIAIBO3Y

PERSONAL AND CO IAL

Director
5 Federal Bureau of Investigation
' United States Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Re: ALVIN°KARPIS. with aliases - FUGITIVE,
' /// -I, 0. 1218; -AL3 - -
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim
Kidnaping

Dear sir:

Reference is made to the r
in the above captioned case, dated

eport of Specii Fent Paul Hansen

Please be advised that the confident

8 case,

: . The oconf 1l info t referred to as n this
report is 8
closer to a 8 probably associated with more outlaws an any other

man in Oklahoma. He is bitter toward Phoenix Donald and Kerpis amnd it
is felt certain that he will impart any informetion he has concerning
them to agents Hansen or Kitchin, and it 1s also believed that he will
cooperate by giving these agents any informetion he might receive re-
garding Harry Campbell, for the money the Bureau will pay for this
service,

Tho*c’onfidential informant referre

stated in the above me

RECORDED & INDERED 7’ 5 7é [ / '5
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Each of the above mentioned persons insisted and demanded that
their names not dbe incorporated into any reports made by the agents
interviewing them and that they not be interviewed by any other agents,
and their request, therefore, in this regard is being granted.

Vepy truly.,yours,

e i e e v ————— Ay = re————— YA G TV y v - ———— -
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Bitision of Inbestigation . iecs. A
B 5. Beprrturnt of Justic L

Post Office Box 515,
Saint Paul, Minnesota,

August 16, 1936,

PERSONAL AND CON IAL

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice, A
Pennsylvenia Ave, at Sth St.,, N.W,, ~ J

Washington, D, C.
Re: ALVIN %R.PIS with elieses, 1,0,1218,

FUGITIVE; ET AlL.
EDWARD GEORGE“EREMER = Vietim.
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION
OF JUSTICE « NAT'L. FIREARMS ACT

Dear Sir:

The Jc%n.f‘:i.dential informant named in the report of
Speciel Agent F. G. Til S 1 ted

ED IN
- QREH D

In the interests of his btusiness and further coopera-
tion, it is esire that his name not be

mentioned in s matter,
Very truly yours,

M.

E. E. ANDERSEN,
Speciel Agent in Charge.
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370 Lexington Avenue
New York City

/ ¢ JHH: IW
7-120 August 22, 1935

Special Delivery

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Ue Se Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St., Ne¥W.,

Weshington, De Ce

Re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I. 0 #1218; ej-~al.
EDWARD GEOR e Victim,
KIINAPING, etc.

4 «ugtuﬁq
F

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm teletype from the New York Office of
this date to the Bureau, in which it was advised that an informant
had contacted the New York Office, advising that he had seen Karpis
on the night of August 2lst at the Empirs Hotel in New York City;
further, that this man had been in contact with subject Jo&ﬁdams at
Miami, Florida, in the early fall of 1934, at which time Adems had
indicated to him that members of a kidnap mod were stopping at the

‘h E1 Caomodoro Hotel.

This informant is Afxdrev\Lxranto, 2808-35th Street,
oria, Long Island, who has furnished a signed statement, one
1signed copy of which is attached hereto for the information of the

_.Qﬂ BVUYW. SN = .

()3 A f s

’

bb-2$Y o

Bureau.
N
For the information of the Bureau, two agents of the New )\
York City Office have checked into the Empire Hotel, under cover, \

for the purpose of endeavoring to identify Karpis as stopping there,
It has been necessary to adopt this practice inasmuch as the Exnpire

Hotel, cannot it is believed, be contacted throu
this time, RECORDEL & INDEXED -3 7 (o I __.L;/-

Copies of this statement are not being mﬁﬂiﬁ‘éd o~ thie NF IMVIETk:
4 other offices receiving copies of this letter at |this th:?w
A be forwarded to them within the next day with a qopy of es
S s
- report. o
COPIES DI STROYED UG 2 8 19 "8
| 11 mar &57796s )
K o WHITLEY
Enc, 1 Special Agent in ché‘s'e.
cc Chicago cc St. Paul
ec Cincinnati cc Jacksonville. W\
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‘make the followiag free sad voluntary statémeas $0 Speefal Ageas -
J« Ho Hansea, Federal Duron -r qutlpﬂa. mtu amu Dopurt-nt
“of Justiee: S .

S Ooa Amst 2, 1935. a\ott ten or slovea p.u.. vhno walkisg
by the Coloajal Hotel, 63rd Streets and Broadway, ia New York Cisy, T
saw g man who I deliove is Alvin Karpis. I recegaised this men é&ue Se
" She fast tha$ I believe ]I savw him at the Bl Comodere Hotd fia Miami,
. Florida ia Septemder, 1934. My reasons for having seen him there will
. be set out bdelew. When I saw Karpis last aight, he was wearing a soft .
Pensma hat furned dowa all eround, aad had a dark drown suis with @ -~
drowa $ie, I moticed him partioularly beesuss he looked familisr te
- 1 might mentiom tha$ Ris hair glistened emnsideradly and 1%
- pppesred 30 B8 of am audura eolor.- I was further attracted to him bdy .. .
“the fast $hat bhe appeared to be very thin, emgeiated looking amd that
. Bie hat was pulled down Vvery fer over his eyes, He was aocupmol -
o by & girl vhom I judge to be betweon 1Y and B0 years of age. She - ‘ .
wore 2 printed flowersd dress. She had bedbed hair, dirty mediumm
eoler, with the hair mh-d bobind her sars. She 414 act wear a hat
nordu ucurtym. - o ,' ' ’

. mnm tut the man was xarpu .M mor I had walked adous
tventy steps froa him, I turmed sround and took another look whem I A
was sure from the appearance of his dack and his walk that it was ke,
so for that reason I turmed around and followsd them and saw them go
‘into the Empire Hotel. I did mot go into $he Empire Hotel but left

- that vieinity fmmediately and today deecided to eall uy the rodorax
e Buruu of Invuugatton to roport thu mtn. LA R
SR _’_““ 'i.' _.‘5 - . a cs o - .

k’fﬁ’ IR mu Iena uﬂn ot Nn Yort and hn nlny- 1lnd uﬂ. e
during the Florida boom I went $0 that State and settled im Jecksonvills
where I engaged in th. real estete business. rhil was dnring the peried

st 17



N . - . - Ta o Teee -
* '—..‘ . -

. ot uu to xnv. x omtod ulor ly om nno ut m mt !oroytn N
~ 8treet. Ooing broke ia the renl estate dusiness, I opeasd s n-tuurnt .
" 6alled the Chathsm Tlub-oa the Beach Road whieh I operated wtil BY
.~ Nevemdber, 1951, J wes thea s uluna of physieians® and deatel) - i,“
" ./ euppliés for appreximately a year, sfier whieh I joimed the staff of PR
the Carling Hetel in Jackscaville, Flerida, as sfficieasy manager. :
" While Shers I worked under the supervisioa of Mr. Chaadler, who is mow
with the Fred Freach Cempeny ia New York, aad of Mr, Dave Neyerson, whe
13 now the owner of the Oarling Hetel. Ia 1983 § seat %o Miami,
Florida, where I was engaged as @ salesmen Tor She Moders Applisamce
Compeny selling refrigerators sad ether eleotrical equipment. Duriag
the eourse of this work I learned that jJoe Adanms, the manager of the
El Comodoro Hotel ia iileml, wes contepplating opeming e restaurest,
dining room and bar st $has hotel, and that he was seeking a mam %o
eperate these facilisies. I them eontmcd. Adenms in ea effert %9
secure $his position. I gave him a number of references, uolnuu
Mr, Meyerson mentioned above, 85 well as his brether Nyaie, aa
sttorney in-Jasksonville. Adams sppepently wrote te Shese references .
because, on ong ocession duriag the time that I was negotisting with
him, whieh I might mentiom was during the period of August o about
Ostober 18, 1954, Adaxs read a letter that Dave Meyersom had wTitten
%0 him in whish Meyersom highly lsuded ay ebility, A4S the $ime he resd -
Shis letter, Adams stated that oa $he atrength of this one Mtor »
, would employ me bossuse i indieated that I was s very good mamjp .
* " further, theS I was a type of & Man who null Rear and see tnul R ST
but whe louu keep my mh ﬂlt. B Tl e e o
PR . '- . ¢ N -
. --mrug she u-o hat 1 was nopu.nn. -nn Mm.
1 was ia end out of the X1 Oomodoro Hotel frequently. I was often in
Mr, Adana’ private office. A4S that time Mr. Adams’ office was on the.
lobdy floor faciag lNorth West First Street. Adems took me through :
the hotel several $iwmss for the purpose of deciding on spese to tura
{ato a dining, gaubling amd drinking room. He decided definitely,
after we had discussed the matter, that the ber would de placed on the
- tirst floor .40 $he left of $he entrency as you entered oa Third .
SN Avenue snd the dining room was %0 be on the right. He also degiled .
£ % - . " that he was %0 have gemdling rooms on the second flwor of the hojel ..
A " immedietely over $he bér im order that & service dwadwaiter ecull N
installed to serve liquor §n She gembling rooms direoct from the bdar,
Weo hed dafinitely made an arrangement shereby I was to de furaished
ny room and board and paid 325.00 'Y nok for managing these facilities.




$She hotel whom Alams afforded every possidle sourtesy. Whemever thup

. ;y-and would fgnere me. I thought this was very suspisions, Poms n-o
"after he had mads the stetement $0 Me ne that he had menticned abewy

Adams was very anxious to have everything opened ia $ime

for the Ameriesn Legionr Convention whieh %ook plsee in Miemi Oshober ™. " -

83rd %o 86%h. During this period, however, that I was errenging fe®
$these plans with sdans, I moticed that Shere »ere seversl guests ia.

pooples eame into the loddy Adsns immediately waited ¥8 $hem himself -

about my deing the kind of a man who would keep his mowth shut, x‘
Tecalled that whea we were talking im his offies sa individusl eemp

1a $hare who appears 10 be {dextisel with the photegraph $het has -

been showa %0 me of Qassius]] o AS that $ime JcDomald -

A £

ettempted S0 have Ademe intereeds ia bebalf of ea {adividual who had - .

besa arrested by the iismi Polisce ia possession of am sutomobile tha$ .
had been stolea in Indiana end of which ear this fadividual eculd acé
prove owhership. At that time ated Shas he 414 not wans S0
4o anything for $his men bescuse Bod Kaight wes a bi$ provoked sbout -

took from his pocket a los of money, giving s ef it %0 this man whe
1 am %0ld is Cassius MsDonsld. Adsms a$ $he time also said -authu‘
about epending & 1ot of money %0 fix Shings wo . . _ .. . .

Abous $his $ioe Adama told me that thuo pooplo on whem
h. wunitug himself were members of a mod vho had kidaaped s fellow

" out west end eollected $200,000.00 in rensom. He also said “Iean get -

saything that they gos, They've got more money thas you &an shake @

_ stiek at, I ean gat §100,000,00 from them”, I Rever paid very musd -

attention to these people b:oause %hey more or less annoyed me due to
$he fact that I was trylng $0 make definite srransecents with sdems

o @ot the position as mansger for the dimiag rosm, ete., aleo decause a

aumerous other people were bothering Adams ebout the sems time.
However, 1 am positive that I have seen $he individuals whose
photographs have been showa $0 me and who I have beea told are Alvia
Kerpis, Harry Campbell, William Harrisom, Harry Sawyer, Fred Barker
and "Doe¢™ Barker. I slso sev an old ledy with Shis group dut I mever
paid much attention %0 her and for shat rouc- X - not ublo u
unufy thc photuraph of ntl B-rhro o -
. w e .

‘w'

R ~ > N v‘ - _— .
- Frea, P SR

. 1 nho resall that ca ome ooouion 'hu .Too Adm mj
" were ¢01n¢ through the corrddors of $he Kl Cemodore Hotel, I motiesd g -

eonsiderable amount of Beggage being takem ows of & room, samd of t“l
consisted of loag paskages wrapped in eanvas., A% that particular $ime -

I wvas sttracted to these peculier pleces of baggage and I said loncthiu’

%0 Joe sbout his not eomplying with the fire lews., Joe snswered “"that

~ having to fix Shings for too meay peoples AS that time, however, Adsme -




stuff delongs to that mod I {old you about. They got their owa home
mmymmmout. umunqpt mdyto‘on'ntm e

- A% Pight ou- - - - AR, g "*;::' ";_“f".'"jf. ,,-‘?"" T
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. x d.u nuu o ene ocmnnhn utﬂu in the offies
of Mr, Afens, X noticed s letter ea 2is dssk from somsone in clmlnd,
Ohioc. I eensot reeall the mams of this indivigual ay this Sime But §

‘remsader that he is a former jookédy aad $hat 2o 1s pudlicking a rulu
forum in Clevelaad, which information was given %0 ms by Joo Alame .
himself, This man had writtea Joo %o the o¢ffeet thet Deanca uum. AT

- the sports writer, and other eeledrities, facluding underwarid . S
eharacters, would stop at the Xl Ocmodore Netel when they sime %9 =

FPloerida. Joe mentioned $his on eocasions whea he was $elling me th-‘l_

he was going $0 make the Kl Oomodere & momey maker and $he most popular
hotel ia Miami. No doubt he told me Shis to influence my aseopiing the

pontna o maneger or R aum roa-. ote, . ..»_v-,ﬁ_ N s

. R
- f e ‘, . ‘i‘

. : Joe mn- lho tou - M tho -ob nro unkrou. ln
- for the gomblere, - : . s

- 1 never heapd nnnu mentioned lbout Cuba exeept tm

‘om eao ogcesion Jos was Salking to Bob Knight sbout enploying me mot

only to mancge the dining room, etc, in $he Rl Comodoro tut also to
eperate tho soncession at the Biscayne Kemnel Clud which saoncessioa

hed boen lot out em a ecatrest basis heretofere dut tho lesse of vhiek ™ :
was seoa to expire and that they inteaded te eperste themselves, a s B
During the eourse of eeuversation Bob Knight ssked Joe Adams whethey ~ -
I would be & good men for Cuba and Kr. Adems said tha he would rather
have me Shere with him and he eculd find semebody else for Cuba,  This"
is the only mextiea thet was uu ot cnh and 1 do nos kaow what my
referred %o, P

. The imdividusl whose photogrlph I have umxtm and

whom I udoutum %0 be Cassius MeDoneld, I em sure I have sem at $he
leAllister Hotel on mumerous occasions during\the fall end wiater of
19341935, I had a girl friead namsd Otillia Xlettinger who is &
~ Westera Uaionm Wramch operstor at $he Mcillister Hotel and whe is
regularly exployed at . similar station st the Browa Hotel in -

"« Louisville, Xentucky. It wes while ‘wisiting with her at the uuiimu

. ;- that I motieed Cassius MoDonsld ia $he lobby of the hotel, amd :
‘".motiepd Shat he frequently Salked $e young chiidren, pretending ‘o )i

-.f e

a very fatherly sort of a man. I believe that he sent Westera Umion .
' Solegrene from this hotel and ] recall thet he was referred to as “Mao®,



i . \‘_ 7, tdeatified, o8 @ salooa seer $he Kl Oomodore Hotel, whieh oalegn

| -llo toueu that I saw this men ca the porad of Ste Haleyon loiol

vhore I was living., I also believe that I saw him of the ves sma-.
room 4% the Romaa Fools located in Miami Beach, I also delieve tht 3
eaw Caspius MeDonald, aleng with $he {ndividuals who I em Vold gre .- %~
lu'l'y Sawyer ond ¥illiem Harrison, whose photogrephs I have slss < %

" 48 lossted ea Third Avenus sortivest, a fov deors from e B %& %
' o-odon Mcl Soward l‘hchr ltnd. o ‘f «-3_‘.,.&; iz ,a*' AL q,; -

A xunt d.umtln n-t J'uunl'loun. Ihl LT
n s unun. sbout this mod, thed he always waited oa these mh
himself; Shat he sssigned the rosms $o them; $hat they were geod
spenders; that they would stay two or threes days, would give him -
$200 or $§300, or if they stayed longer §1,000,, and $hat they would

) PR } Kl .
e Inatmomuonﬁn-mxﬂntm R
‘ ucotutm 'm: Joe Adams, he $0l1d me $het he had recently mede Il
airplane $rip to Oleveland, Ohie dut he aever stated for wha$

Of that noi. : = . ST
L N ;-’ Qz"l ‘w‘»u LT TR B AWl .-a( Ty - :
o -’~’-'~~'- RN S 4 uight alse mentien thet ‘110 £ 4 lll ‘i’ ‘Ofllﬂ. ’

arrangements vith Joes Adanms $0 Sake over the operatiom of his dum
~ roem, 6%6., &8 has been explained sbove, I was $o eommence work oa

"L Ootober 18, 1934, moviag into the hotel om that date. Prior therete |
we hed rmmmmoqupn sould de necessary. MNoweves, ia '

wanted, as has been more fully ®xplained above, also because of $he g
aetions of the mod mentioned sbove mnd Adaxm' peculfar interest ia
them; further, becsuse of various rumors that ] heard around Sowa

., about the faet that Joe Adame snd Bod Kaight d1d not treat theiw -
employees well, I desided not %0 sccept Shis positioa, thinking $hel - -
possibly I would get iaso Sroudle if I were in Adama' employ. ror ’

e

*3.““”. ) Y not sequainted with emybody ot the Kl Gomodore Boh‘! -@5 5 N
except that I have seem Arthur\Sanderesck, the elerk at $he desk Shere.
1 aleso luma from a m who ruldoﬁ at the Haloyoa Ec}ol and tho \

- wee ha o

view of what Adams haf Yold e abowh By Défsg Vhe kind of & mE M | }

this reason, without saying anything te Joe i s 1 consed all -
namuﬂou ntl him epd never unt buk to t Conodm xotol. o
A, . e - P‘" "\.'_ . s D . q ‘.} Q S 1 ‘;;;”
"; T nuht meation that othor thu .Too Mm and Hed i

-m ux foz{- m ohnc-. -lu that Shey -onu um uk for a uu. : s

purposs he mede tlll trtp. nnopt tm he ul to nake 50 ea M‘lﬁ -
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is & ssled woman, @3 they are ealled im hotel kitehens, that Joe Alaal ‘
was & very bard man to work for aad she was partisularly eritieel of -

"him beescuse she understood ihat be vas »ut \o dismiss Sanderecek o "{~ ro

lnnny mn on tn nmn -t lu rork I met sa oxl Y
hotol. steward sslled Mg, vhose neme I €0 mot know but phom I have .
Enowa for msany years, having met him fa Atlaatié Oity & number of -~ .
yoors age. He 1s an old timer in the hotel business and makes
Tlorida every year. UWe talked sbout the Barker-Karpis episede u

" Florida sad about the faet $het Joo Adams wes in $rowble snd at

————

that Sime Ma¢ $0ld me that nething wonld ever ecas of i, Mo u-o :
mentioned to me that at this $ime the eriminelblemcat thet is stiil
in Mismi {s making its hesdquarters at the VWeshimgtom Hotel ia :
Miami Beach, This is en hotel eatering teo Jewish people exclusively
snd I wes very msch surprised to shiak that She criminalblement would
be hanging out there but Me¢ cloimed that he had it tr- s pod
source; $hat they were there at this Sime. . el

u I have mentioned adove, I went $o uuu. rlorih
the fall of 1935 aad remained there wntil April 15, 1935, when X
returned to New York City, where I sm now living at the above
address with my brother, Albert Gurante, who is a PWA employee oa
Long Islsnd, I utud t_q ukonyhao for thp ttn. botn; vlthw-‘ .
brother, ) L R R A

m-r runuc tho abon otn-nt.  § .mx =y umtnn n

- .horoto voluntarilye . . LRI S s v
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A o e
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COPY 1618 FEDERAL
KANSAS

RESERVE BANK DUILDING
CITY, MISSOURI

SEPTEMBER 7, 1935

- Pederal Bureau of Investuati
U, 8, Departaent of Justice,

Iuhington, D.O.

a . 000, IIG.

FUGITIVE,
T I’ATIO!AL

‘Dear Btrs

The name of tho oonfidentia.l
report of Special Agent J.J,

Breltid case,

BPECIAL

37E/uk

49-69

I.A. SMITH ‘ BRI .
AGENT m CHARGE ' T

Gip1 4 1oas 37\\»5

R S R
. el L

b .-,v,

Penngylvania Avenus at §th Btroot, l.lo. . R ceid 4
v ’v_ ) A. , b 1

REs AMERIOAN AUTO AND RADIO murwm;mn SR, o
e * HARRY SCHWARTZBERD, with aliases, . = ST

1,0, #1119-A | -
BANKRUPTCY ACT - ERCENCLE SR

-~ o . S
.

Y

& uformnt, lentioned L - :
in the above entitled case, is o é,m-

Very truly yours,

- T e
. A R
IS S | - AR
m v S H v
oo S N |

e : e f PO . g
3 LI — - 7 - g i '. Y A . s
Sl - -
cot TS

-

;mh TR
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— e O A RN

e e e e |8
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Hederal Buremu of Infrestigation oo
H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice

629 First National Bank Building,
Omaha, Nebraska .
Nov. 12, 19%

"Personal and c°nt1£tiel'

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue at Ninth Street, N. W.,

Washington, D. C.
Re: Alvin Qarpis, with aliases, Fugutive,

I.0. 1218: et al.
Edward George(remer, Victim.
Kidneping; Harboring and Obstructiom
o Justice; National Firearms Act.

Dear Sir:-
I invite your attention to the report of
Special Agent in Charge John A. Dowd, Omaha, dated—
in this matter.
The names of the informants

mentioned in

y, Iowa,

that repart, are
an informant of the Omaha

; als

Bureau 0ffice.

Very truly yours,
z. ¢’

JOHN A. DOWD,
Special Agent in Charge

JAD/TMH
7ot

RECOLDED & INDEXED 7-’ 5 '_\ LD— ’\- / q

{
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Federal Bureau of Inbrestigation
. S, Prpariment of Justice

Post Office Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida
November 25, 1935,

Director

Yoderal Bureau of Investigstion

U. S, Department of Justice

i Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
K Washington, D. C.

PIED YO

RE: BREXID.
Dear Sir: :

In connection with the'confidential informsnt

mentioned in the report of Special Agent F. F. Yearsley,
Jacksonville, Florida, Please be
advigsed that the name o s v

This informant has agreed to coammmicate with the
Jacksonville Office under the neme o ir

any data leamed by him is dbelieved to ue.

Sy N
O
¢ ;é'}} o

\

Very truly yours,

A alf

R. A At 700
- Special Agent in Charge.

§T =7 7 NIGIUIXIO3 azqu00a 7

HBD:C
Jex File 7-24 REOORDED ...
& ’ .
INDExED | J— 5-74,:-_“é PY) "'
,' : '
NOV 29 1935 . '
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%ehmtl Bureay of Infrestiguti
. 8. Bepartment of Justice
1616 FEIERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
DECRBER 13, 1935.

PYRSONAL AND comg*mm

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Ue Se Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, NJW.
Washington, DeCe

4

Dear Sir:

RE: BREEKID

Reference is made to the report of Special A AE,
Farland, dated at Kansas City, Missouri, in
oy the above entitled casees
jal informant therein mentioned is
peE- Very truly yoyrs, :
Fgd < We A, SUTTH = MOS '
b ed < SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
»% N
& A%F:08
K 7-37=-
vk [ :
& RECCRIED
&
INDEXED
:';._:: B 1 - :

FILE

|

v w e ana s e - o aan R VTP ——

N1 gdTIA X400 dIqI0ITH

e

7 AN -9 ?



Federal Bureau of Inbrestigation

. 8. Beprriment of Justice

P. 0. Box 536 |
Los Angeles, California

February 11, 1936

- b

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C. -
- -
PERSONAL AND OONF"é;ﬂAL
Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to letter from the los Angeles Office to

Mr. E. J. Connelley at Chicago, Illinois, dated todv, concerning in-
formation that had been furnished to the ios Angeles Office by ajcon-
fidential informant concerning William E.}..ead who is being sought in

connection with the above entitled case,

e confidential informent referred to is P
who has been used for some time by this ce in connec-
e BEREKID case.
Very truly yours,

H. HANSON
Special Agent in Charge

JHH:GEG

“C - %) <) NlAwIld A0D duqyo.y

RECORDED ¢y
~

& 5
mDEXED (\‘!
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L Federsl Bureau of Inbestigation

H. 3. Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDFRAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
. KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
¥ o MARCH 7, 1936

Ve

%)
*
e

9.

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation WD b
Washing‘bon, DeCe

o cowgfins  recomuw  [7-ET0 2 LR
B & =  —

MARI 1nn | 45 .M.

Y oar JUTTICE
I

Dear Sir:

RE: BREKID Bt ) .
—_— B O“@ FiLE
Reference is made to Bureau letter dated February 28,
1936, in reply to my letter of February 21, 1936, with reference
to the potential walue of Jixséawson as apfonfidential informant

in this casees

It has been ascertained that lewson was not returned
to the Kansas State Penitentiary, but was taken to the State
Reformatory at Hutchinson, Kansas, and evidently is still incar=-
cerated at that point,

e D

In this comnection there are enclosed herewith two news=- _
paper clippings which indicate that lawson has confessed that he, N
together with Eddie Snyder and Harry Campbell, murdered attorney
Je Earl Smith of Tulsa, Oklahomae It is noted in the second of
these articles that lawson was returned to the Fansas State Peni=-
tentiary on March 5§, 1936, This evidently means the Kansas State
Reformatorye

1

~

(. (-2

In view of the publicity which has been given to the
statenents of lawson by Cole Wint Smith, of the Kansas State
Higlway Patrol, it is doubtful whether he would have much wvalue
as a confidential informant inasmuch as Campbell would probably
heve nothing to do with him in the event lawson were releasede
This office, however, will endeavor to ascertain when Lawson is
released, if he is, and in such case will endeavor to contact him
with & view of developing him as a confidential informant apart

N\ from any action which may be taken by any other law enforcement

ARCORDNL

7o A, SMITH
WAS :08, & ¢ SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE N
e RS
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KARPIS ASSOCTATE |
NAMED IN KILLING
OF TULSA LAWYER

‘Kansas. Convict Says He
Saw Murder, It Is
~ Reported.

'!y United Press.
y TULSA, Feb. -20.—Harry Camp-
' bell, associate of Alvin Karpis, first
-ranking public enemy, Saturday
. was accused of the slaying of J. Ear]
Smith, Tulsa attorney, whose body
was found near the Indian Hills Golf
club in August, 1032, -
' Maj. Wint Smith, Kansas assistant
,attorney general, said that Jim Law-
; son, convict serving life in the Kan-'
|sas state penitentiary, confessed that
jhe saw the Tulsa lawyer killed,
' ‘The confession alleged that Eddie
‘Snyder, now serving a S-year term
afyy McAlester penitentiary, indu
Liiwson to join him in a rob
. 'ﬂ ey got the attorney to meet th
: alfd drove to the golf ‘course. “Ea
's¢n, according to Major Smith, r
lated that when the attorney step
from the car Snyder clubbed him
‘on the head with a pistol, and,
Campbell shot him,

Lawson said he helped drag the
body from the car. He indicated
ithat Campbell killed the lawyer to
:avoid paying him a $3,200 fee, .

~J
/
Y
~J
)]
S~
)
&
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‘lCountry club. He had left home one
:*|night in response to a phone call.

" |sented Harvey Bailey, convicted

" |Kas.

ST
NAMES .TWO. AS |
TULSA SLAYERS

J. Ear] Smith, Lawyer, Vic-
[ ] .
tim of Client Who Owed
Him, He Says.
By United Prnn.\

TULSA, OK., March 5.—Jimmie
Lawson, a convict serving 2 life
term in the Kansas penitentiary,
has told police why and how J. Earl
Smith, Tulsa criminal lawyer, was
‘|slain three years ago, authorities
disclosed Thursday.

The slaying has baffled police
from the time the attorney's bullet-
pierced body was found beside his
|automobile near the Indian Hills

e
I

-

~a

The next day he was to have repre-

“|kidnaper of Charles Urschel, in a
‘|bank robbery trial at Fort Scott,

Lawson was brought here secretly
Wednesday by Maj. Wint Smith of
the Kansas highway patrol, and,
accompanied by Smith and Okla-
homa authorities, went to the scene!
of the slaying. Therd he described
the crime.
Names Two as Slayers.

Lawson named Eddie Snyder,
serving a 23-year sentence in the
Oklahoma penitentiary, and Harry
Campbell, alleged member of the
Fred Barker gang and an associate
of Alvin Karpis, as the slayers. He
admitted a part in the slaying.
- The motive for “the
told police, was & desire to evade
yment of & $32,000 attorney fee
which Campbell owed Smith. The
sttorney was known to have repre-
sented Campbell in various cases
here and Lawsco said the attorney
had promised Barker he would ob-
tain freedom for his brother, Arthur
(Doc) Barker, then in jail on &
obbery Charserer=ent® b e ks |

THE KAMSAS CITY JOURNAL POST KANSAS CITY MISSOURI MARCH 5, 1936

- “Pragged-BedpEunom Cir.” 7T,
. Snydpg, Lawson sald, struck
attorney on the head when the four
met’at the rendezvous. Then Camp-
bell shot him, he said. Lawson said
l&: ni?ned tinyder and Campbell in

agging the victim’ '
lug:,nobﬂe. e body tr@ hls i

Owen J. Watts, state investigator
said John Doe warants again:t‘;ny:
?s:x;;ega;npnbeu and Lawson had been

n Rogers county.
is I:. fugitive. 7. Campbell
wson directed officers

the route the slayers took h:l (;::'
turning to Tulsa and pointed to a}
pond where he said Snyder disposed
of the gun. Police planned to i
the pond for the weapon. - e
Lawsgn was retyrned to the Kan-|
isas penitentiary 'ursdly.

- [
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Feteral Bureun of Inbrestigntion 2
. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 4907,
BFF:MFS Jacksonville, Florida,

March 18, 1936,

PERSONAL AND CO IAL.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D, C.

A Dear Sir:- RE: BREKID.
Reference is made to report of Special Agent

A ATISTLLLS,; P18 FTERT: dated
of which reference is made to ajconfi-
ormant who advised concerning the location of

one WILLIE|HEENEY at Miami.

that the informant in question

Very truly yours,

2 . : R. B. NATHAN,
Special Agent in Charge.

Mr. Nathen ..._____. !

Mr. Tolaon .. .

i Gl -2 5 =

3
13

dsnD Gory

Aul o]

Jax # 7-24- LOKDED

St. Paul PEXTD
E. J. Connelley, Chicago

MAR25 1906 _

ce - Cincinnati & ‘ ‘71' 57{“’ "/ . 21/ . E

Iyernay =0 vod

R 5
W ¢

———— L




Fedveral Bureau of Inbestigation
M 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 2118

Detroit - Michigan
March 24, 1936

PERSONAL AND coxmm

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. Ce.
Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

The*onfidential informant mentioned
in the report of Special Agen

Very truly yoyrs,

: H. H. Reinecke
WBM:ERA Special Agent in Charge

7-25
ce - Cincinnati

ECORDED =
R .57 -]—23

&
TNDEXED | “ppprnst 5 Al TNV STIGATION
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C )
Biiision of Infrestigation
M. 8. Pepariment of Fustice

POST OFFICE BOX 818
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

March 86, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, PERSONAL AND CONF IAL
Washington, D.C. -

f\
T
u") ¢y ._(3{_.

£

A

[

Dear 8ir:

Reference is made to the report of the writer dated

mat Chicago,Illinois, concerning investigation conducted at
ami Beach, and other places in Florida in an effort to locate

Alvin“Karpis and HarrypCampbell,

Q Please be advised t
: ferred to in said report is one
and conf rmant

Very truly yours,

<

Special Agent in Charge.

SPECIAL ASSIGNMERT

EC: 8

»as . . RECOEDED |—3~ 5 7 L__ L __é______ \
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Federal Bureav of Investigation (

A, B, Brpartment of Instice

420 Pedersl Building,
Dallas, Texas,

March 26, 1936,
1

s
!

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatioa,

Washington, D.C.
g@#ﬁ& .

The informant mentioned in my report
captioned BREKID

Dear 8ir:

Very truly yours,

). e

F.J{ BELAKRE,
Special Agent im Charge.

FIB:1LM

7=33

L connpy cory FILED I bb - 2.8 ¢ 22
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~ Federal Burem of Inbestigtion
3 8, Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 1, 1936,

PERSONAL AND CON'P‘I‘IAL

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: BEBREKID

Thef*conﬂdgntial,infpmant who furnished the description

subiect |iaiia', which has been iﬁrded to all field offices,

It should be indicated here that the information relative
to the ownership of an interest in a gambling club known as the
Monaco Club, located near Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, was furnished
to the Pittsburgh office by telephone on this date, together with
the complete description of subject Karpis, together with the license

number and description of the automobile believed to be in the posses-
sion of Karpis.

of
is

Very truly yours,

P, MacFARLAND
Speciel Agent in Charge

JPM/EJB

RECORDED
&
INDEXED
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OUINVEITIGATION

Pibision of Inbestigation
8. Bepurtment of Fustice

1331 First National Bank Building
El Paso, Texas
April 10, 1936

.y?x,_',?
M S

7-6

PERSONAL AND CONFID

Director, :

{ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

‘ Re: BREKID
Lpp EREKID

N Dear Sir:
< =
: - In connection with the report of Special Agent M. C. Falkner, q)
El Paso, Texas, dated April 8, 1936, in the above entitled matter, it [\\
- will be noted that on page 8, last paragraph, Agent Falkner discloses /
S SN that through confidential source arrangements have been made for complete j-
2 .
b \o’\o y
N oY
< J— . ~
S, who knows of this arrangement. '
1_‘; 2" %
¢ < In order to secure confidential and full cooperation of ~
w2 7 it was necessary to disclose the nature of this case. It is
o J t he can be entirely relied upon.

1.
; 3 Very ’truly yours,

+

(=N

R. H. COLVIN

RAC :rw

racorpep cory VILED IN éé - Q\fr /c‘-?

o tel REORD & oz, 7574 - /-39
‘G ¢

. ,ajd p CtevehAL BULLAU OF INVESTIGATION
(_ , po e eme
" APP 17 197 'APR 151936 . m.
'31/‘.%4[09\—47/ A b a

- U s bsnh oD T CF JUSTINE
IH/z1/c 3 39 o
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepariment of Justice

con*fm 1216 Smith Young Tower,
San Antonio, Texas,
April 25, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

, /\/ Washington, DeCe
AN Dear Sir:e

é’fd/ Referring to

Antonio, Texas, for
referred to therein

BEK]IL

Gus Te Jones,
Special Agent

GTJ :MTH

b 7576 30

AP 29 1438 s ¢
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¢ &
Hederal Burean of Investination J~
A. H. Bepartment of FJustice

1448 Standard Building T, A,
Cleveland, Ohio A o
A ) -3
. -:'.T -: 7
< ::?':l‘ )
PERSONAL AND COI\&IAL ' . June 8, 1936. «E
<
Director, E
Federal Bureeu of Investigation, (-
washington, D. C. ¢
=
/e’ ormant, who ;
bartender at the{Casino Club, Toledo, Ohio, po sessing information o~
about the{ murdar o® Dr. loran in the vicinity of the Casino Club, -
as set out in the letter from this office to the Jacksonville of- .
fice dated June 8, 1936. “
~ -’/ -
_will be referred to in future reports as— ¢
\ N
‘\\

Very truly yours,

ETW/ETB oot/ Pl
¢C - E. J. Connelley J6 /£« MacFARLAND

Specfial Agent in Charge

Cel—

—— e v — — o ——— i e = -
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Fost Office Box F1469, | o ¢
Little Rook, arknmo. o ;
Jnm e, ReSBe o, v e ~~'*c~{c-'c~., .ﬁ&"‘:ww SRR

. ,;“"‘?‘i’%ﬁfﬁi

Jederal buruu or ﬁt‘uupuon,
soahlum. n. Ce

el Dur mra }
- ‘ In nccordnne. with uutncum
coatained in Bureau comsunicat of Mey 81, 1938, : Ui 3%
B { Js I Nave paig to B, P)(¥oodcook foi AIW rmnf.:_.:; :
b.&.m&oek.thenmoti?lldtnunhundhm;-j
takan rrom fr, L. F. ¥oodooek a recaipt slpnod by s - ° . .-
» ©° father mcknowledging receipt of thie sum ia full of . M;m a e
+" all demages sustuoined to the property at Cemp mnnu .
on Laks Catherine near Hot Springs, Arisnsas. 7The S
eceipt mestioned 1p hing rotaiud l m gllﬂ
say poaaible }nrnur rufmnoo.‘( i

ey o TS A ’: ‘ T
i ‘1 am fomrdtng hototlth . wuehtr
covering thupamnt.-_ T TR s T

, f“ m
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. Federal Burem of Infrestigation

3. 8. Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
AUGUST 18, 1936

e

Director,

Federal Bureeu of Investigation,
Washington, De Ce

REs BREKID

Dear 8irs

mentioned in the

The informant of Speciel Agent Ge E. Pra.nkli.n

‘]C] NT qafra X400 aIQuodTd

C‘\\
A
N
RS
|
‘ —
WQ ‘-0 smm’ C,Q
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE 67\3
7=37
PERSONAL AND g@&}&-
RE‘% ‘—_-=-.‘:—_ﬁ¢..
- & 7/ é o
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1
Fedreral Bureau of Infrestigation R
Mz, Paumm . "
g. ﬁ. @zpurtmmi ofﬂu;ﬁa : ? e e .
1448 Stendard Building :%Zf Por QoL ot
Cleveland, Ohio brcr par )

PERSONAL AND COX 1AL October 30, 1936.

Director,
rederal Buresu of Investigstion,

washington, D. C.

< _-

9 ‘2 Dear Sir: HE: BREKID

-2}
heference is made to my letter dated m E
at Cleveland, Ohio, relative to police corrupti e in the <
city of Cleveland, and suburbs, Uontained therein was certain £
information relstive to the secret owners of thig‘gomas Cludb, which e
information was obtained from a confidential sou?ce. ! o
C
This is to advise that the information mentioned above .
O was secured from =
/\ DY DS 8 A6 T
\Q ’ 3
Paul NlN. A ne [N Il AT OIME Oh was Obtained, o
stated that he had been furnished same by >

TIIIE m

gved 88 cornl lJganLisl Dy Nim O~
\

®o
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- © e -~ -— e
- . { . 5;} f 0 r ~7r. Nathen ......... g
. (e Teomm........... '

Federal Bureun of Inuestipation % | : Furtman......

2. Clogg . cee voene-

Huited States Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Bax #1469,
Little Rock, Arkansas,
December 23rd, 1936.

PERSONAL AND CO ENTIAL

Directar,
PFederal Bureau of Investigation,

,\/’ 'ashington, D. C.
RE: BREKID

/ear Sir:
In connection with the telephone surveillances

being maintained at Hot Springs, Arkansas, telephonic advice was

" received from Special Agent John L., Madala at Hot Springs this after-
noon, to the effect that linemen for the Hot Springs Telephomne
Company had been working on the pole from which the lead-in wires are
run into the point of surveillance at 207 Laurel Avenus in Hot
Springs. Because of this activity Agent Madala has disconnected the
wires at the terminal box, three blocks down the street, so that
should the suspicions of the telephone employees be aroused they
could not ascertain the identity of the phones on which the taps

. have been mainteined, Consequently, these telephone taps are

) \-7 tamporarily out of service.

:53% This infamation was commnicated to

";&75 Inspectar E. J. Connelley by telephone at Cincinnati , Ohio and he

- ;3< imstructed that the lead-in wires be teken down and that the Agents

Q on survelllance be permitted to come in to Little Rock for two or

D three days, until it could be determined whether the maintenance

AN of the taps had been discovered. However, in discussing this

5 point later with Agent Medala it is not deemed desirable at this

= time to take these wires down inasmuch as the telephone linemen

6 apparently observed these wires today leading across the sireet
and their ebsence might temd to arouse their suspicions mare than
leaving them intact. It is possible that the telephone linemen
have completed their work, or that it will be completed sometime

43/5 tomorrow., The Agents at Hot Springs will be on the alert to
observe any indications reflecting that the telephone surveillences

k”\ are kmown and, if any, in accordance with suggestions of Inspectar

| Ad\ 3, Connelley, he will be advised as to & qp;gg;gg f
AN oy REICRLY _ 5’ 7 é E é
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DIRECTOR 12/23/36

the taps sometime on December 26th, 1936 and his advice in

connection therewith followed., Becsuse the lead-in wires are
remajning intact it is considered desirable for at least one
Agent assigned to the surveillemces to ramain in Hot Springs.

The Bureau will be advised of further
devel opment s, ‘

Very truly yours,

JBL:DAN

7-2

ec: Cleveland
Cincinnati
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. Federal Buresu of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepariment of Justice
P. 0. Box 1276
g JRW : MMB Oklahama City, Oklahoma
3O 7«36 Doecember 3@, 1936
Director, Personal end Confiffiential
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. Ce.
©
Dear Sir: Re: GEORGE TIMINEY; Ji
S MORAN, wa - I'.l‘I’Vl:,o 0. 1232;
| ot al. EDWARD GEORGE EREMER -

Victime Kidneping; Obstruction
of Justice; Barboring of Fugitives;
National Firearms Act,

/_{ The name of the!tcmridlgntial informent mentioned i the

report of Special Agent John R. Welles, Okishome City,
Can _E
L) It might be noted that this informant will probebly
relay eny information he obtains to Georgd/Fill, Post Office

N Inspector at Tulsa, Oklahoma, and cere in this metter will be
used in interviewing him by Agents of this field division.

ecial Agent in Chargs.
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e . . . . Mr. Nattan . _. -
JOHN ED.GAR HOOVER 4 Mr. Toleon. ¥ ...
- ‘. DimEcroR / r. Fisngroces ...

- Federal Burean of Inuestigation :;; S
¥nited States Bepartment of Justice (77/_. sir. *F- wer
ma‘hi"gtnn’ B' “’ K Mr. Fosaonrth.......
RCS:uC January 5, 1937. Atz HOrSe . ieee
Me Jeseph L.l

W, Ycater . /..
iz, Nachola (..o

MEdORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

ék?,/ Re: Harboring Cases at Toledo and Cleveland, 0h105"‘”=“*m-m~

Mr. Suran on January 2, 1937, further conferred with Mr.

Foster, Special Assistant to the Attorney General, concerning the
proposed prosecutions to be had 3t Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, of
Karpis and other members of the

those persons who harbored Alvin
Karpis Barker Gang.

Mr. Foster stated he would be in Toledo, Ohio, on January 5, -
1937, and would recommend to United States Attorney Freed the prose-

\ cution of the deIUWIﬁg individ; als 1n 101‘69, Ohios Bert\Angus,
Ted fade R‘ T le ,
R awy r, Editn

poinved adys wowyer dld not harbor
% Alvin Karpis or "Doc"OBarker in Toledo, Ohio, and, therefore, it would

appear no prosecutive action could be teken against her for harboring

‘ in Toledo, but, however, Gladys Sawyer did associate with members of the
gang in Cleveland, Ohio. iir. Foster inquired as to the attitude of
Gladys Sawyer, and #ir, Suran advised him that prior to the conviction
of her husband, Harry“cawyer, in connection with the Bremer kidneping

Z’ case, Gladys Saryer maintained a hostile attitude towards the Government,

but subsequent to the conviction of Sawyer, it appears that she has
endeavored to cooperate in every way possible and was & witness for
the Government against Jack Peifer at the time Peifer was tried for
the kidnaping of Villism Hamm, Jr., at St. Paul, ikinnesota, which trial
resulted in a conviction. ©She has also furnished information concerning
the Harvard Club at Cleveland, Ohio.

281 T-ChSC %) X1 awmig 400 azqyonew

In a further discussion of possible witnesses in Toledo,
hr. Foster inquired as to the identity of "Doc" Barker's girl at that
place. He was advised that the woman was lLiildred Kuhlman who possessed
valuable information concerning the Angus brotners and also George
Timiney, but that she was more or less in tne position of a confidential
informant, and it was not known whether she could be induced to testify.
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Mr. Foster was not so advised but you will recall that

0 Wknmm as?gpggidentig_ Infornant [in Toledo, Ohio,
\Y;\ able informalion concerning this case, which information
resulted in the apprehension of "Doc" Barker. Prior to giving infor-

mation, Informant was promised that nothing would be done to em—
barrass MilQred‘ an. Although the Kuhlman woman is not familiar
with the arrangement made with Informant it would appear that

if she did not desire to testify and wo eel that it would embarrass
her, the Bureau is more or less obligated not to stress the issue.

At Cleveland, Ohio, ir. Foster expressed the opinion that
successful prosecutions could be had against Johd‘porman, Joeoﬁoscoe,
~ and Arthui\ﬂeberbrand, Heberbrand being the operator of the harvard Club
at Cleveland, John Gorman being an employee of the Harvard Club. Joe
Roscoe is a prominent gambler of Toledo, Ohio, and was also involved
in the Garretisville, Ohio, mail robbery.

Mr, Foster stated that he did not know exactly what kr. Freed
had in mind when the latter rejuested him to be in Toledo, Ohio, on
January 5, 1937; that although the Grand Jury is in session at Toledo,
Ohio, at the present time, he did not believe this matter would be
presented to a Grand Jury at this term, as no subpoenaes had been issued
for the witnesses. Mr. foster stated he believed it would be desirable
to have complaints issued against the various subjects in order that an
opportunity could be had to interview them in an effort to obtain in-
formation prior to submitting the case to the Grand Jury. He was advised
that this situation had been discussed between Mr. Connelley and Mr.
Freed, and it was decided that this procedure would be proper in the
event the Grand Jury met prior to the time it would be necessary to afford
the various defendants final hearings before the United States Commissioner.

Mr. Foster further stated that he believed it would be desirable
to discuss this case with Special Agents Wynn and Sullivan at Toledo,
Ohio, but thut he would not reguest them to be present on Januzry 5, 1937,
as he did not know what arrangemnents had been made by United States
Attorney Freed. He was advised if he desired the services of these two
Agents, he should have ir. Freed communicate with iir. MacFarland of
the Cleveland Field Division and arrangements would be made for Agents
Wynn and Sullivan to contact ir. Freed at Toledo, Ohio.




liemo for the Director -3~ 1/5/37

Conceraing the summary reports which have been submitted in
connection with this matter, Mr. Foster stated he found them quite
thorough, but also had difficulty in selecting therefrom tne relevant
evideice., He stated he appreciated the fact that the Bureau made no
recommendation as to who should be prosecuted in connection with the
case and that relevant and irrelevant evidence was contained in the
sumaary reports in order that the attorneys studying the same would have
a complete background of the case. )

Respectfully,

ST

E. A, Tamn,
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1937, vhich relates to a conversation between Iuayor
- "\_mvestlgation at Hot Springs by a Legislative Committee,
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Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D, C.

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Trenanitted herewith are
copies of the logs covering the telephone taps at
Hot Springs, Arkensas, in connection with the above
case, far Januery 11, 12 end 13, 1937, together with
a conversation omitted from the log for January 7,

together with the attendant memoranda submitted by
Special Agent John L. l’adala, in connection therewlth.

YAure 7 YW oud'lls 44) AYTTAONY

[

ff/’ Very tpuly yours 2
55 =
2
‘
o« LI o
Special Agent in Charge. "‘"’
-
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cc: Mr. Connelley, Cleveland
Cincinnati
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) (’f }O Mr. To'son . oo N
* Federul Bureau of Inuestigation e, ot
53 el S
Huited Slutes Bepurtment of Justice AT e e )
Mo Fren e ‘
Post Office Box #1469, o St
Little Rock, Arkeansas, e v
Januery  14th, 1937, S, St

L Directar,
y Federal Buresu of Imnvestigation,

Weshington, D, C.

. w
d RE: BREXID A
Dear Sir: 3’

) There are belng transmitted E‘:
herewli th)\logs covering the telephone taps being ;
meintaineld at, Hot Springs, Arkansas, for Jenuary 8th,

"5 9th and 10th, 1937, together with copies of attendant -
3~‘nemoranda and newspaper clippings relative to the /

X .'m,‘r:aituati on in Hot Springs. Y
r w“

B

Very truly yours, ‘

>)

N
—§
J

JOHN B, LITTLE,
Special Agent 1n Chargo.

Enclosures M [ RECORDED ' ¢ oA
' ce: Mr. Conmellleyf, Cleveland 4 j.:n- -7[ .l' 4(0
Cincinnati ' INDEXFED FELLisL o .
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Hnited Btates Bepartment nf Jnstic &,\i R
MR LTS S
Post Office Box #1469, S
Little Rock, Arkensas, § A Daweey .
December 313t, 1936, ’ - :'."."-:v‘.v.::.‘ .......
1 Tcxworth . ......
; LGlavin L oaoe.l. .
: . S Pardo ...,

PERSONAL AND OOM 23700 ..

N

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

RECORDED COPY FILED IN 6 2 _ | o ”%\i

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Transmitted herewlth are the
logs for December 22, 23 and 26, 1936, covering the
telephone taps belng maintained at Hot Springs,
Arkensas, in connection with ceptioned case.

Very tmly yours,

i

JOHN B. LITTIE,
Speciel Agent :ln Charge.

‘.&
y”) 9 7-2

Enclosures
cc: Mr, Connelley, Cleveland
Cincinnati
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Hot Springs, Arkansas,
nocubor 20, 1956.

I e -,'.'.'1." o ; '.',._.‘
:"\_‘ .j‘ P"‘ v4 ‘..

n.r. Zis attached bareto the 1ogs for December 8, 1056 o
- alx Imtod fa the ctty Ball at &t Springl, Arhnm. }vj/- *

S shaum‘bo notod thlt tho el.lll ndo I!.th nforenoe to oao hrk‘r tho
M uployoc; at ¥iller's Cigar Store, & book-makimg establishment, is prodioatod
upon a complaint made by *"Billy" who appears to be a prostitute call girl, Froam
the conversations set out in the log, it appears tnat the Hot Springs Police Depart
. ment tect 4nd act as a collection agenc, for the prostiutes workimg in tm
The disp.sition of the case against Parker is not known, but the logs for the .
Tt is aleo-
poixted out that W, 8. Jacobs called for 'Dntoh' Ahrs nth uforence to 8tmlcy

next day indicate that he was re-arrested and booked for Larceny.
Parker,.

of a parking ticket by "Dutch® Akess.

on yhephmoa 1igted to the Chief of Police, City hilorQ and k;?r'l oftiu.

lP‘

The call recorded at 5:10 P,M, over telephone 9128 indicates the *fixing®

. o Respectfully subzitted, -
Jobn L. Madala, = _
Special Agent,
. . . . * XL
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¥ ORSNDUL FOR INSTCTCR Z. Jo CONNTLLY,

7ittl: Rcc':, Arkencss.
Cecezbsr &1, 19%6.

—_ —_— Har & U’Kia_o

Lcgs for Degemb:r 22, 1236, ——
"cllce.

10:44 2. . ‘utgoing on 122 anparently refers tc the megro body that was shinped
e —— - fpoin. haenington, D.C. -and was e-e&sc of mistsken identitys

_12:10 P. ¥, __ ————

12:14 °.}. The Grover —lTeﬁ_{—id;éd“fmﬁe;ﬁnﬁ;a?i;;ésv{;d_i:y the I'ct S»rings Pclice
and charged with the rmurder of his wife.

1:20 .M. It will be notad that Chlaef of Dotactives Akers states His brotiher has
e - 8 @BPBES. e e —. -

51 P, There i: such & men as Parker stsying at the larquctte Botel but I o
14 P4, have been unable to find ocut ruch about him as "Smitty®, the day clerk,

16 P.Y. steted he wes quiet and did nct say much. He éid stete, hovever, thet
777" Parker worked 1n the gembling rccm &t Willers.” ™The old wman" possibly T T
d refirs to F.r®."Jucoubsg; owner of !illers. It & w1ll be moted that

3 o e s pxers made this eall before any arrest wes made,- and later Cnlef Fake- — -
g lin intimat=d tret the cess cculd be cleerad un witcocut going to court.

2
8
g

~ubmitt e by:
} — B. L. Berren, . . . __.
cn-cial Agsnt.
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‘ S . PRI _aot Springs, Arksnsas.
-~ Docember 28, 16%8, - - T ="

MORANDUY: FOF. INSPECTQR E, J

There are attached hereto the logs for Docember 2.':, 19*6 cover;l.ng the tapa :

';é on telephones listed to the Chief of Police, City Jailor, and Mayor's foie.,

. all located in the City BEall a.t Hot Springs, Arkansas, i ‘.-«.v.:fri',‘:g‘__*. 53 Q“‘
a5 : AP it g
R It should be noted that Mayor ¥cLaughlin's bank account at the Ar i) ¢
§» Fationa. Bank is §756.44, as of December 22, 1955. . 2 ¥ -
6% . : . 8- bRl 3
E-g The place called the "Black Cat” mentioned in the conversation rade'sy 7 ¥ -.
.- 5 11:30 A.M. over th. Mayor's teleghone is a beer parlor and liquor dis; saf”\ =#TN
. f place on Springs and Central Avenue, This place recently re-opene.l after .cqa-g ;
Ea plete remodeling. : : . n 4 . . A

]

i

" The call made at 8:25 A.M. indicstes the t.'ud.ng of & parking ticket
Officer Joe Scott. S :

- It appears that the Blue Ribbon Club, a book-making establishment, . :.
playing Santa Claus to ®*Dutch" Akers to the e;t;nt of an gvercoat and su:l.t g

of the Telephone Company on the pole from which the wires making up the tag
into the house at 207 Laurel Avenus, our point of, surveillance. Apparentl > 1

" trace the tap was subsequently observed.

pespectfully submitted, ? e y

John L. kadalas, 3‘ .
Special Agent., ° S
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ILittle Roclk, Arkanses.

_ _ Res Brekid,

Log for Dec. 23, 19%6.
- T — ““Police. " - ’ -

1:46 A,¥. Sam Watt is pert owner of the Belvedere, Southern Club and Millers.

SRR ——necember 51, 1956 .

Fe is now working at the Belvedere on ome of the gambling tables
but will probably go to the lcutlh:ran Grill whken the seca:.cn starts
~as Hé usuelly can dbe found at tie CrilY during the messom.

_ 8:15 A.¥. See log for December 22, 19‘6: Stenley Perker is said to be an
itinerant gerbler vic wor'd at Millers during tre winter. f'e did
live at the Marquette Eotel.

10:46 2.M. Refers to the body of a negro skipped from Weshington, D.C. to

Akers is of the opinion that it was an insurcrece fraud.

"2:20 P.¥. The Blue Ribbon Bar is e "bookle”. The Christmes present may be &
general one of because cof tke f‘act t!-at tkers clesrcd the robbery
T T T T T 77 of thelir safe. T

i e e MBYOP e

T ..11:%0 A.M. Yaricn fndersom is tha teriff-elect of Gerland County. Tne Black
Cat is & liquor ctere in Fot °*~r1ng... Tzis anncars to be a *freese
cut® and 1z siniler tc the sctivities of the Yayor is trying to

£ entitled "Leo P. 'anughlin, Mty Trust “atter, origin Little
i — T T Tt T e T T T T T B Rockili—-‘ — T - - T o TmT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Tt T T T T T T T e e e

itt>d bys

Special Agent.

- Bot Springs and smas & csse cf misteken identity. Cholef of Detectives .

T ~ ruin & sign businéss in Tot Springzownick iz reportcdin the file
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~ Sovesl Brrens of Fetigetion

o 3L 8. Brpartment of Fustice

1448 Stendard Building,
' Cleveland, Ohio

January 20, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C. » Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Confirming the long distance telephone conversations had by
Special Agent E.J. Wynn of this division with Inspector E.J. Connelley
at Tacoma, Washington, and Mr. Soucey of the Bureau on January 19, 1937,
please be aivised that there appeared in the}Cleveland Plain Dealer
on January 19, 1937, an article to the effect that Jo tzer had
been arrested on the basis of a secret indictment chargihg him with
-, participation in theAGarrettsville, Ohio,/hail train robbery, said
‘article further stating that "a character in Toledo's underworld who
was considered the city's Vice Overlord™ was also being sought. It
is believed that this, no doubt, referred to Josephfgroscoe, who Mr.
E.B. Freed, United States Attorney, Cleveland, Ohio, has previously
indicated, was indicted in the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train robbery.

‘; //However, he did not at any time officially indicate this.

The late afternoon editions of the newspapers at Toledo, Ohio,
named Joseph Roscoe as being sought by the Federal authorities for his
connection with the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train robbery and stated
that he had been named in the secret indictment.

The Cleveland Plain Dealer for January 20, 1937, also named
Joseph Roscoe as being indicted in connection with the Garrettsville,
Ohio, mail train robbery, as well as BenJaminfﬂiayson, alias,8roves,
this article further stating that Joseph Roscoe was, according to
Federal authorities, believed to be in .iiami, Florida.

As Inspector Z.J. Connelley and Lir. Soucey were advised, Agents
A. Dickstein and H.B. Dill at Toledo, Ohio, through a confidential
source, namely,iiiss FrancegfSelander, former housemeid for Iooj?oscoe,
learned thet Roscoe left Toledo, Ohio, between Christmas and New Year's
Day last for iiiemi, Florida, or iiiemi Beach, Florida, in his 1935
Buick Coupe, bearing 1936 Ohio‘ icense plates #3537-F, and that it was
er understanding that he resides on Pennsylvania Street or Avenue, the
exact address unknown. However, according to her best recollections,

- A9/

: (é' (?25,-(4:

the address bears four diglts, .o mp & INDEXED

In accordance with instructions received r;]m

the Bureau, no further action has been taken by the vléielandfdivision
with reference to the reported location of Joseph Rdscoe JRN" "
Miami Beach, Florida, and no investigation will be undertaxeg

rlece, either for toe purpose of ascertaining definitely) ypfipfier ox not'’
1 E,‘ .cLW COPIES ucum ED N
\11 §F

5196
B '»e
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Joe Roécoe is there or whether Benjamin Grayson, alias Groves, is imn
ontact with him, without specific Bureau authority.

The Cleveland division will advise the Buresu immedietely in
the event any request is received from the United States Attorney at
leveland, Ohio, or from the Post Office Inspectors for the Buresu's
assistance in locating Joseph Roscoe.

Clippings from the Cleveland Plain Dealer for January 19, and
20, 1937, mentioned herein, are enclosed for the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

o

7.P. MacFARLAND, R
Special Agent in Charge

ET%/1rl

Enclosures (2)

cc - Inspector E.J. Connelley, Tacoma, Washington
Cincinnati . :

ATR MATL, SPECTAL DELIVERY

v ro.. . l“



CLEVELAND, OHIO
PLAIN DEALER

January 19, 1937
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JOHN ZETZER.

U 5. NABS OHIOAN,
FLYER FOR KARPIS

Holds Port Clinton Man Who
“Identified 2 After $46,-
000 Mail Robbery. °

John Zetzer, 36, alleged to have
taken Alvin Karpis and two of his
pals in a plane to Hot Springs,
Ark., a few weeks after the $46,000
Garrettsville (0.) mail train robbery,
Nov. 7, 1985, was arrested at Port

Clinton, O., yesterday by United
States Deputy Marshal Reuben
Spless.

United States Attorney Emerich
B. Freed sald Zetzer was named in
a secret indictment, recently re-
turned by the federal grand jury
here, dealing with the mail robbery.
He would not comment further and
would not say what the charge was
againat Zetzer.

Besides Zetser, it is known that
another named in the indictment is
a character in Toledo's underworld
who is considered ths city’s vice
overlord. Freed refused to comment
on this, but said that when Zetzer
was arraigned the indictment would
be opened and all named in it would
be known. . .

At the {ime warrants were issued

‘| at the instance of Postal Inspector

Sylvester J. Hettrick, Karpis,  Harry
Campbell, close henchman of Karpis,
John Brock, Fred Hunter and John
Doe were named. .

Brock, who comes from Tulsa,
Okla., has been held incommunicado

- in the Cuyahoga County Jail since

April 30, 1838, Arrested at Youngs-
town. he has been unable to furnish
the $50,000 bail fixed by United State

. Commissioner John B. Morgan of

that city.

Zetzer, operator of & marine gar-
age at Port Clinton, said last May 2
that he was approached by a man
some time in November, 1835, about
a fiight south. He said he did not
pay much attention to the request
until the man said he would give

him $500.

On the strength of this proposition,
Zetzer said. he bought a second-
hand plane in Toledo for $1,700 and
started on his southern flight with

| three men who had only two suit-

cases among them. Two of the men
he left at Hot Springs and the third
he took on to Tulsa, he said,

Karpis was gna_of—4hose dropped

Nearned atter sesing n:—:uz‘w Tioture,
s .1 see! y
but the otier man he did mot know.
Brock is the one who went to Tulsa
and pald the $500, he said. .

On March 27 Zetzer disappeared
from his home and was gone for &
week. On his return he had lttie to
say. He had been visited by federal
agents, he said, and made up his
mind to keep his mouth shut ‘like
they told me to do.”

Zetzer had been convicted as &
liquor smuggler in the prohibition
period. 'There was evidence that he
used airplanes and speedboats in that
fllicit trafic. Captured after an air-
plane chase, he was given a two-year
penitentiary sentencs. -

Karpis and Hunter were captured
in New Orleans last May and whisked

TE Sy,

away to Paul, Karpll’
pleaded gullty. ai Bt Pail to con-
spiracy in the $100,000 kidnaping of
Willam Hamm, jr, snd was. sen-
tenced to Nife Dmprisonment, -~
Hunter fp ia. the

Paatteriay, whers There ls & stop
from Evreed's office.

‘rematw ‘th be 4]

the robbery four or. ive men
lined up several persons on the plat-
form and held them at bay with
machine guns, while others were
forced to place the mallbags con-
taining the money into the gangsters'
automobile, e .

g:$dpm in the Garrettaville rob-
In
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STLL HUNTED IN;

OHID MAIL HOLDUP

Toledo Man a@d “Soup"'j;

Groves Are lndicted"
- Zetzer Der_nes_GuiIt,.,_ )

‘Two men, named in a federal ine

dictment as connected with the $45,- |

, 650 mall robbery at Garrettsville, O.,
- have not yet been arrested, Assistant
- United States District Attorney

; Frank Wiedemann said yesterday | ¢

! when the indictment was opened
! after the arraignment of John Zetser.
Zetzer, 38, marine garage operator

} and aviator ot Port Clinton, O., was
named an accessory after u:o fact
in the indictment, He pleaded not
guilty before Federa! Judgs Paul
Jones and was held in $35,000 bond.

The robbery was perpetrated under
direction of Alvin Karpis, one-time
Public Enemy No. 1. He is now
serving a life term for the kidnaping
of William Hamm, jr., of St. Psul.
Also serving a life sentence is Harry
Campbell, who is named ln the  in-
dictment here.

Joe Roscoe of Toledo was named
with Zetner as an acceisory after
the fact. He has not been arrested.
Federal authorities said he was be-

lieved to be in Miami.

Benjamin Greyson, 53, is the other
man who has not been found. A
reward of §2,000 for information
lea.dlng to his apprehension 'is of-

y the government. Greyson,
who has a string of aliases, is
‘‘old-timer’’ . with a prison
who got into the Garrettsville job
under peculiar clrcumsu.ncel. gove~
ernment men .,

Five Mea h noldup. :

In June, 1831, Greyson was sen-
; tenced to five years for each of two
J postoffce robberies, one at Steu-

benville, O., and the other at Asbury

Park, N. J. ‘The sentences ran con-

A

currently, and Greyson was released
* on April 17, 1935. The Garrettsville
 robbery was committed'Nov. 7, 1938.
Rsrpu said five men were needed
carry out the job successfully.
'rho original fifth man was in a
Toledo hospital, so it was necessary
to get another t6 take his place, the
. government’'s investigation shows.
Someone told Karpis that Grey-:
' son, also known as “Soup’” Groves
and “Old Ben,” wag free and could:
! be relied on. In this manncr Grey-
‘ son got in on the job and fired the |
~ ontly shot during the holdup, govern- ,
_ment men said,
Actual participants in the robbery

Unlted States Hotplm for Detecuvo
- Delinquents at Springfield, Mo., and
'John Brock, who is fa the Cuyahoga
. County Jail held in saoooo bond, t.ho
‘federal agents said. - - -

* They are charged in the !ndlet-
bent with robdbing Orlln Workman,
Paul BE. Christy and;Stephen War-
‘ren, who were . in charge of mall
matter, money and other property of
ths United States, and psing ma-
chine guns, shotguns and pistols té’

agoomplhh th Wm

BENJAMIN GREYSON -

.




. . e e v o T IRl 2in ot ra st e ) Ry e

Lhis serial only,
N-2t-¢cz * 29

(4’?\

P"’"'-"’// de-indexed ™2 _ RECHUDRED

7 &
Federal Burean of Inventigation b

Huited States Bepartment of Instice

Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Ariansgas
Februery 1, 1937

PERSONAL AND conrﬁlg,_
Directar

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. G.

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Tranamitted herewith are copies of the logs
for Jenuary 84, 25 and 26, 1937, covering the telephone
teps being maintained at Hot Springs, Arkanses, in this
case together with copies of the attendant memoranda
submitted by Special Agent D. P. Sullivan and copies of
the following newspaper clippings: The New Ers, Hot
springs, Arksnses, for Jsnuary 20 (S), 2I, 28, 85 (2),
and 27, 1937. The Sentinel Record, Hot Springs, Arkanses,
Jenuary 20, 21 (8), 23, 24 (2) and 26, 1937. Arkensas
Gazette, Little Rock, Arkansas, Jenuary 30, 1937.

This last clipping is the firat publicity in

the Little Rock pepers since the last clippings forwarded
to the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

o foer

OHN B. LITTLE
ecial Agent in Charge.

&

Mr. Tole3® . cccaesen.
Mr. Beoghwan ... §
Mr. Cle2y ceecoe memee- |

.
|

badUiewwo v f pibod) LN Ca - ‘ D’ I lL._., %‘

° giﬂ;:ﬁ:ﬁ:&t Connellelym_mxm)' 'Z‘ 57C "J— Lh’b

Cleveland . / FEDEFAL BYREAU QF InVESTiCATIGN
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J T U O  Aemoez
. - ~ v ] ¥r. Bsughman ...

. -7 In. i Mr. Clegg e
‘ + Hedweral Bureau of Jubestiy. im o —
g. 5. @qa:imzut of 31!’1““ ¥ Dawsey .........

1616 FPEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING (,u.\ Mr. Cgen....... o

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI Mr. Foxworts & __.

FEBRUARY 19, 1937 m Glavin...........

Ve, Socerh .

M. Lester ... ...

: Br, Fichols..........

PERSONAL AND cmﬁm . thux: ...........
) ’ Mr, I'mmm /

O Director : -

Federal Burean of Investigation , e Ty e
wﬂ.'hiﬂgm. DeCe Les S-E»)'-ji...‘-... ;

(} Dear 84rs b E

Flease refer to letter of October 30, 1936, of former
Special Agent in Charge We 4, Smith, at EKansas City, whioch reflects
conferences and inquiries by him in comneoction ywith the murder case
pending at West Plains, Missouri, against Al is.

On February 18, 1937, I had ocoasion to be im West Plaing
in comection with the oase of Robert Kenyon, with alias, Dre JeleBe
Davis (Murdered) - Victim; Kidmaping, at which time I discussed
with Prosecuting Attorney William D.[Roborts the case against
Karpis. Mre Roberts, as will be obsdrved from Mr. Smith's letter,
was not County Attorney at the time of Smith's conferencese

Roberts? ignorance of the facts in this case is abysml,
He told me that he recalled that Karpis had been charged with the
murder of Sheriff Kelley in that ocopnty but that he did not know
the name of but one witness - W, coi’Davidson. West Plains, I
asked Roberts whether it is his desire to prosecute Karpis and he
informed me that it is, but that he did not wish to begin the
prosecution until the disposition of the oase against Robert
Kenyon, which is supposed to come up for trial some time ia June,
1937, unless a special term is ocalled for the Kenyon ocase.

I inquired of Mre. Roberts whether, in his opinion, he felt
a oconviction of Karpis ocould be obtained in his county and he,
while apparently possessed of none of the facts and evidence,
expressed himself as believing Karpis would be convicted without
any difficultye I asked him, in his opinion, if Karpis were
convicted the extreme penalty would be imposed and his answer
thereto was "I don't know, there is some doudbt in my mind as to

tdsTe - RECORVED & INDEMED | 77_ & 7 of = 4f 4.
I inquired of Mr, Roberts of the séntiment in Hhat oown
in connection with the Karpis case, and he informed me Sheriff '~

Kelley was & popular wans that the people reocalled- amd ;1
he feels that every decent citizen in the oo ty%&d‘m to 1

see Karpis tried for Kelley's murdere I inquired of %q a8
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to what, in his opinien, would ecour in the event there was a
petition for a change in venue and the same were granted, and his
Teply was it would probadly dbe removed in case of a change of
venue t0 some nearby oounty, and the result would dbe the same as
in Howell County, in whioch West FPlains is loocated.

I inquired of Roberts as to facilities at West Plains for
the safekeeping of Karpis in the event he should be drought to trial
therees He informed me that there is under comstruotion at the present
time & new Court House in which is the new jall, and he believes that
it will be adequately safe for a prisoner of any kind or charactere
I, of ocourse, do not share the view of Roberts in respect to this
for it is my opinion that should Karpis de returned to West Plains
there should be at least two Agents of this Bureau guarding him at
all times.

\ I am not at all impressed with Roberts as a Prosecuting
Attorney, and I feel that before the Government agrees to returan
Karpis to West Plains for trial that we await the ocutcome of the
Kenyon case, for in this, should it come to trial, there will be
same representatives of the Bureau who will be able to obtain more
definite ideas concerning Roberts as a presecuting officers

It is my understanding that Alvin Karpis 1s at present
time serving a life term at the Federal Penitentiary at Alcatras,
I am wondering whether there is any legal question to be raised in
connection with whether should he be tried and convioted at West
Plains, Migsouri, for the murder of Sheriff Kelley, and the death
penalty imposed, it would be necessary that the President of the
United States pardon him for the orime he now stands convicted in
order that the judgment of the Court, in the event the extreme
penalty were inflicted, oould be imposed.

DB:os

f o a bl ol > o .o " ' o
Y B M i o 7 54 . SRR T IS E N
Sy [4 ne U o, . ‘Wi ir o A " e [
Y 34 *: <. ML, R4 ., Py AR N T Sl ot » Pooae . i,
v AR PN . 0 AL - 4 Y - 3 b 2 LY, 't 4 il 2, P “ia, v
£l 2" e [EReSl TR S W e TECA . > o 5 hORORY T bt B L ) A 2384 PV SR

T

L lawlemie




. S

o . 0"‘;‘/ T

Federal Burean of Infrestiution 4

. ‘ b , : 3. 8. Bepartment of Justics _ t o oy
Post Office Bbx 812 : !

Chicago, Illinois n ; Bacbo ...
lovelber ”’ 1937

- _— —— -

Co entj_ M, Pm‘ana- .....

Director ) €Y e

Federal Bureau of Investigation o Mise Gandy..........
Washington, D. C.

L

et i e e e

Dear Sir - 97940

I desire to inform you, in order that your records may properly
reflect the attitude of Mr. Edward Bremer of St. Paul, that he

is rather unfriendly to the Bureau. During a conversation with
him while in St. Paul he stated that he still was very much

upset because the Bureau had made an anmouncement during the early
days of the kidnaping investigation to the effect that he was not
cooperating with this Bureau, which he stated was not in fact the
case.

He also stated that at the time the Director was in St. Paul with
Karpis he had requested United States Attorney George Sullivan

to call and meke an appointment in order that he and Mr. Sullivan
might pay their respects to the Director and that he and Mr.
Sullivan waited all day for a call from you which they did not
receive. He stated that both he and Mr. Sullivan were very much
put out because they had not been permitted to meet you and pay
t.heir respects to you.

It might be noted that the writer informed Mr. Bremer that you
had been up several deys prior to your arrivel in St. Paul without
any sleep and that you were only in St. Paul a very short time
when you found it necessary to leave in connection with further
work in connection with the Bremer case and his attention was
called to the fact that you did,__&iel.dm_thereaf

Campbell in Toledo,

A B0 o & (o EBY i"’] 57— [—

Mr, Bremer then stated that h had been .in Glacier Park at the
same time you were there, during t&xe 'past summer; that he was
the company of one Mike Maloné, an AgerdADE 1kb Tntornal:Reven
Bureau, and that they both say you on several occasions smd tha :

U. S boramiiitl U Ju.
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wyou walked by without any word of greeting; that in view of
this fact he did not endeavor to look you up, feeling that
you would have spoken had you cared to. He was advised, of
course, that if such was the case that you certainly did not
recognize him and that you undoubtedly were occupied with
your own party to the extent that you were not noticing other
visitors to the Park, but that you most certainly would not
have failed to speak or acknowledge a greeting had same been
given,

It is felt that while Bremer in a half-hearted way is friendly

to the Bureau, yet by reason of the statements which he made,

as indicated above, he is not as friendly to the Bureau as he

should be. The writer endeavored to convince him that he was 97(’ 4
taking the wrong attitude, but with what degree of success I AN |
am not able to state. I did, however, want you to know of the

statements made by Bremer to me.

Very truly yours

DML:IJM
Special Agent in Charge
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lt. D. N, hld, T '*r 4
Federdl Puress qt xamuw.m.

Us B¢ Deparitment of Jum i
Post Office Dox 018, .-/ :
Caiodgo, xm.m. 7.

Dear Nr, x.w:;

oy T ) ¢ nnind your ea-\nictu. of lonlbor lﬂ, uw. h M. i
m.dvinuofc eonversation shich you had with Mr, Edward Bressr, -
of 8t. Paul, and that from certaln mtmuMOttmonMt' —
he has & rather nlrunny atutm towad the Buresw, .- "k

tmu«dnrpumummt-mmu. lotu'u
I am aware, they are without any foundstiem ia fact, _

First, ia regard to his statesest that be wag very much wpsetZiiv:
bomuthohuuhdudonmcmtmm'whdqot
the kidnaping iavestigation %0 the cﬂuﬁ that hg.vas pot coopersting 2
with this Dureau, no such stateaeant was pver Jubligdy, »»___;‘

tine did foal that Nr, Bdward Bromet'vafnot givieg Mee fuiless cooperds 5ok

Mr. Tolson . V..

1270 re

Mr. Nathas / r ever pubncly made by any nlpomibh‘étﬁo of wls anm
""" o In regard to hls second mtcuat to the effect that while I

Mr. Foxworth....,_.

Mr. Glavig ...........

N:. Hacbo ... ...

siv. Fottel ...
-

Mrolaokr oL

e A it o o
I o

tion but I &0 kmow that me such statsment was_ Mﬁ&ownonpnpd'

c) ‘ ,r._@‘- : -

- b

in Bt, Psul in conneetion with the Karpis arrest he had requested [ ¥°: -
oited States Attoruq Sullivan to csll and male an sppointeent im ordu-

t he and Nr, Sulliven t pay Sheir respects to me, you are adviged T R%

t I recelved no sueh {rom any one. Certainly, Nr, Sullivan did §% .-

without the offioce having advised me

£ his call, tel*outh to Mr, Bremer, I had besa uwp for severy vt .

and . 9thout sny sleeh, and I had pressing and urgent Businef iy

ch déd that X Leave as as possidle for the Bast, but neverg™ fy'
such pescage from United States Atformey - -

ot W
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‘ In regard io his third mhuat, mt. h. Nr, Bressr, EVRORIE
S ia the Glacier National Park during the past sumser at the same time =~ =~
w7 o 1 was there, T was {aformed at the Neuy cuum Notel 1a the MJ{%
o » that Nr, Bremer and & party of friends had Desa lp-dhth:m RTRT N
-y st that hotel, I, personally, 414 not see Mr, Bremer, ugh he states
~ ho sav me, This, however, would have Deen entirely possidle because
I 4o net knev Nr, Brener by sight, and scnsequently, would met have ™.
" recognised him, If I passed him in the loddy of the hotel
. time, esrtainly I did mot know sho he was; agfl he recognised me I -~ - -
thisk thet the least he oould have dous was %0 have indicsted his Py
1deatity and I eertainly vould lun b«n phuod to have _
with hia, 97939

~
s A . .
PSR
Lo b

: 7 L, N

‘ !tnldmgonthnyumu drophhl
his that you checked up with me seversl of the ma
spoke to you, and that yeu wanted to give him the facts comncerning =~ =
them in order that if he is possibly laboring under & veal misappre- . -
bension of what the facts are he ¢an be corrected, =~ - = - =
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